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About

GSFDCL

The National Agriculture Commission (NAC) recommended establishment of Forest
Development Corporations in each State to accelerate progress and development of the
forestry sector. Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Limited (GSFDC) was
established in August 1976 with an objective to,

- To strive for the attainment of economic
security of the Forest Dweller
Communities

« To eliminate Commercial exploitation of
Forest Dwellers who collect MFP as
means of livelihood.

« To maximize and accrue financial
benefits to the Principal user
community in the forests.

Minor Forest Produce

(MFP)

To address the issues of insufficient marketing infrastructure, exploitation by middlemen,
lack of timely and appropriate government intervention, and volatile markets, the
Government of India has introduced the Mechanism for Marketing of Minor Forest Produce
(MFP) through Minimum Support Price (MSP) and development of value chain scheme. The
scheme aims to achieve the following objectives:

- Provide fair prices to MFP gatherers for their collected produce and increase their income.
« Ensure sustainable harvesting of MFPs.
- Generate significant social benefits for MFP gatherers, most of whom are tribals.
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 45 Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Gujarat
State Forest Development Corporation Limited will be held at "Regal Hall" 5™ floor, Grand
Mercure, Surya Palace Hotel, Opp. Parsi Agiari, Sayajigunj, Vadodara on 30/5/2023, Tuesday

at 12.30 p.m. to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31%
March, 2022 and the Report of the Directors and Report of the Statutory Auditors
thereon.

2 To declare dividend for the year ended on 31% March 2022.

3 Fixing remuneration of the statutory auditors of GSFDC Ltd for F.Y.2021-22.

By order of the Board
For Gujarat State Forest
Development Corporation Ltd.

DATE: 5-5-2023 Company Secretary

Regd. Office:

‘VANGANGA’

78-Friends Co. op. Housing Society,
Alkapuri, Vadodara — 390007

NOTE: A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy, or where
that is allowed, one or more proxies to attend and vote instead of himself and
that a proxy need not be a member of the Corporation. (Prescribed Proxy Form
MGT-11 enclosed herewith)
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BOARD’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,

Your Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting its (45") FORTY FIFTH Annual Report
on the operations of your Corporation together with Audited Financial Statements of the
Accounts and Auditors’ Report thereon for the year ended on 31 March 2022.

COMPANY SPECIFIC INFORMATION

Your Company has been incorporated with the major objectives to work for the betterment of
the minor forest produce and forest dwellers dependent upon such forest produce. The
Corporation has significantly improved in its overall Net Sale position and its profitability
position during the year under review, which is shown as under:

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
For the year ended on
31*" March
PARTICULARS

2021-22 2020-21
Revenue from Operations (Net Sales) 3368.49 2510.52
Add : Other Income 408.46 771.07
Total Revenue 3776.95 3,281.59
Profit before Adjustment Relating to Prior Period (net), 896.13 930.56
Extra-ordinary Item, Interest, Depreciation
Less : Depreciation 43.45 28.98
Less : Interest 0.25 0.68
Profit Before tax before prior period (met) and Extra- 852.42 869.64
Ordinary Item
Add : Prior Period Items 514.08 234.11
Profit Before Tax 1366.50 1103.75
Less: Deferred Tax (4.24) 6.00
Less: Current Tax (91.24) (195.00)
Profit After Tax 1271.02 914.75
Dividend Proposed @8% ( Paid 8 % for FY 2020-21) 50.53 50.53

Total Revenue including other income of the Corporation is Rs.3776.95 Lakhs as against
Rs.3281.59 Lakhs during last year.

Total Net Sale of the Corporation from its core activities has increased by 34% and remained
at Rs.3368.49 Lakhs as against Rs.2510.52 Lakhs during the previous year. Net profit before
tax of our Corporation for the year is Rs.1366.50 Lakhs as against Rs.1103.75 Lakhs during
the previous year. Panam Division is the major contributor to the revenue and net profit for
the year.
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DIVIDEND & RESERVES:

Your Board of Directors is pleased to recommend dividend on equity shares for the year
@ 8 % i.e. Rs. 8/- per equity share of Rs.100/- each. The Paid-up Share Capital of the
Corporation is Rs.6,31,64,700/- divided into 6,31,647 equity share of Rs.100/- each as at the
end of financial year.

ACTIVITY-WISE POSITION OF BUSINESS AND ITS OPERATIONS:

After re-grouping and re-classification of previous year's figures following business position is
disclosed e as per Revised Schedule under the Companies Act.

Panam Irrigated Plantation Project:

Activities carried our under the - Panam Clonal Eucalyptus plantations unit of the Corporation
has been emerged as a significant business activity for the Corporation. During the year under
review Panam Project has remained the major contributor of income to the Corporation. The
unit has achieved net sale of Rs.1,830.91 Lakhs as against Rs. 1410.35 Lakhs previous year.
Net profit generated for the year is Rs.881.87 Lakhs as against Rs.428.05 Lakhs previous year.
Vanil Udyog:

The Production and sales of this unit could be increased marginally due to reduction of orders
for supply of furniture and renovation works contract. There is marginal increase in sales for
Rs.820.21 Lakh against Rs.755.10 Lakh previous year. However due to adjustment in books
of account, in pursuance of physical inventory verification during year, the unit has reported
a loss of Rs.139.03 Lakh as against profit of Rs. 106.50 Lakh during previous year.
Corporation is making efforts to improve on sales and profitability of this unit. The major
clients among others are Forest Department Offices, Gujarat Pollution Control Board
Regional Offices, Gujarat Municipal Finance Board-Gandhinagar. The Corporation has major
ongoing renovation works projects in hand are Aranya Bhavan Offices-Gandhinagar, Higher
Education Department-Gandhinagar, Gujarat Pollution Control Board Regional Offices,
GEMI, Gujarat Tribal Development Corporation and Gujarat Water Resource Development
Corporation among others.

The details of net sale during the year vis-a-vis previous year are given as below:

2021-2022 | 2020-2021

Particulars of products (Rs. Lakhs) | (Rs. Lakhs)

Sale of Furniture& Doors/Windows/Frames/Shutters | 209.62 158.02
Renovation Works (Outsourced) 610.59 596.86
Total 820.21 755.10

Minor Forest Produce (MFP)Management & Other Income:

Since its incorporation collection of MFP has remained core activity of the Corporation. The
MFP unit of the Corporation has remained the major contributor towards the livelihood
generation among tribals and other traditional forest dwellers, through collection of minor
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forest produce at fixed collection rates. The Corporation is carrying out Timru leaves
collection activity from Non-Scheduled and Sanctuaries areas, which forms part of its income.
The sale of this unit during the year is Rs.317.15 Lakhs as against Rs. 57.38 Lakhs previous
year. The net profit of the unit is Rs.14.95 Lakh, against Rs.265.86 Lakh previous year, which
was including other income also.

Apart from this, the Corporation is carrying out activity of collection of Timru leave son
behalf of Gram Sabhas of Schedule Areas in pursuance of the Rule 39 of the Gujarat (PESA)
Rules. 2017. The Corporation has made sale of Rs.1081.53 Lakhs. Generally after deduction
of expenses, surplus, if any, are also transferred into the accounts of the gatherers of forest
produce. The Statement of Income & Expenditure for MFP Collection Activity carried out on
behalf of Gram Sabhas of Schedule areas has been included separately in the annual financial
statements.

MFP gatherers are paid with Rs.1300/- per standard bag as collection rates for Timru Leaves.
For F.Y 2021-2022 Rs.1717.84 Lakhs have been paid to gatherers from 13 districts in
Schedule and Non-Scheduled Areas, the details of which are shown as below:

Sr. | Name of Districts No. of Collection of | Amount paid
No Timru Units Std. Bags (Rs. Lakhs)
1) 2) 3) “) )
1 Sabarkantha 9 29947.830 389.32
2 Aravali 9 18895.400 245.64
3 Banaskantha 1 929.200 12.08
4 Mahisagar 17 29965.400 389.55
5 Panchmabhal 12 5094.400 66.23
6 Dahod 15 17530.200 227.89
7 Chhotaudepur 16 11590.200 150.67
8 Narmada 12 6862.000 89.21
9 Bharuch 3 2473.100 32.15
10 | Surat 6 3404.200 44.25
11 | Tapi 6 2632.400 34.22
12 | Navsari 2 477.800 6.21
13 | Dang 4 2339.000 30.41
112 | 132141.130 1717.835

Apart from carrying out Timru Leaves collection activities from the Scheduled and Non-
Scheduled Areas, GSFDC Ltd. is also acting as the implementing Agency for the Central
Government scheme named '""Mechanism for Marketing of Minor Forest Produce (MFP)
through Minimum Support Price (MSP) & Development of Value Chain for MFP" [MSP
for MFP] in the State of Gujarat. Ministry of Tribal Affairs (Gol), in association with Tribal
Co-operative Marketing Development Federation of India (TRIFED), is monitoring the
Scheme. MFPs other than Timru leaves, are collected under the Scheme.

There are 87 species listed by the TRIFED under the scheme, out of which 30 species have
been planned for collection from the Gujarat State. During FY 2021-22, the Corporation has
procured 1120.51 Quintals of Minor Forest Produce from 14 Districts, including Kutch,
through its Direct Purchase Centres (DPCs). Following are the details of species wise
collection done during the year.
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Sr. No. MSP Item Qty. in Qtls.

1 Baheda 368.00

2 Harde 72.50

3 Honey 638.29

4 KhatiAmli 21.61

5 Galo 20.11
Total 1120.51

Dhanvantari Unit:
Corporation’s ayurvedic formulation and honey processing unit is doing the business under

the brand name of “DHANVANTARI”. The Corporation has put in efforts to expanse its
presence in the market by opening more sales centres across the State. Resultantly, the unit
has increased its sale during the year by 2.39%, which Rs.258.46 Lakhs as against is
Rs.252.42 Lakhs during the previous year. The unit has generated profit of Rs.63.17 Lakhs as
against Rs. 60.66 Lakhs during the previous year.

Eco-Tourism- (Sardar Sarovar Nauka Vihar) :

With the approval received from SSNN Ltd. to run Ferry Boat Service in the Dyke-3 and 4 of
Sardar Sarovar at Kevadiya as a part of Eco-Tourism, the Corporation had launched the
project in Sept-2019 and was receiving a very good response of tourists coming to the Statue
of Unity site at Kevadiya. Rrevenue earned through this activity is Rs.127.97 Lakhs as against
Rs.35.27 Lakhs during previous year. Net profit for the activity is Rs.30.39 Lakhs as against
Rs.8.57 Lakhs during the previous year.

Vanil Eco-Den :

An eco-tourism site has been developed by the Corporation during the year, at Vil.-Navtad
(Navsari) on Vansda- Saputara Road, with a view to provide a nature experience to the
tourists visiting the place. Key attraction of the site among others include, Butterfly Zone,
Tribal Zone, Herbal Zone, Adventure Zone, Eco Train etc. Revenue generated during the year
from this activity is Rs.13.79 Lakh, with a profit of Rs. 1.08 Lakh.

CAPITAL AND DEBT STRUCTURE

There are no changes in the capital structure of the company during the year, including the
authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Corporation.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In pursuance of the Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 and section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013, copies of Annual Returns are available on
the Company's website. The weblink for the same is given herewith
https://www.gsfdcltd.co.in/pages?page=ANNUAL%20RETURN

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD
During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors held two (2) board meetings as

mentioned below:
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Sr.No. Serial No. of Meeting Date of Meeting Place of Meeting
1 202" Board Meeting 14-10-2021 Gandhinagar
2 203" Board Meeting 23-03-2022 Gandhinagar

During the year under review the Directors have attended the board meeting as below:

Details of whether meetings
Sr.No. Name of Director [Yesa(t‘t;l;d;g ™
202 203
1. Shri Arunkumar Solanki, IAS Y Y
2. Shri S K Chaturvedi, IFS Y Y
3. Dr. D K Sharma, IFS Y Y
4, Shri Manish Modi Y Y
5. Shri A P Gadhavi Y -
6. Shri B'Y V Satyanarayan - Y

CHNAGES IN THE DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL(KMP):

In pursuance of the provisions of Rule 8(5)(iii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
there changes in the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.

The following Directors / KMPs have been appointed during the year under review:

Sr. Name of Director Designation Date of
No. Appointment
1. | Shri Arunkumar Solanki (DIN - 03571453) Chairman 13-07-2021
2. | Shri Manish Modi (DIN — 09384196) Director 04-08-2021
3. | Shri BY V Satyanarayan (DIN — 09564510) Director 09-11-2021

During the year under review, the following directors / KMPs have been ceased to be so either
due to their transfer/retirement or due to government order:

Sr. Name of Director Designation Date of Remarks

No Cessation

1. | Dr. Rajiv Kumar Gupta Chairman 19/06/2021 | Ceased due to change by
(DIN 03575316) Government

2. | Shri Vidhyut Pandya Director 04/08/2021 | Ceased due to
(DIN 07698808) superannuation of service

3. | Shri A P Gadhavi Director 09-11-2021 | Ceased due to change by
(DIN -08950368 ) Government

During the Financial Year 2020-21, there were no Key Managerial Personnel, other than
Managing Director or Whole Time Director, who were in receipt of Remuneration exceeding
Rs.60 Lakh per annum or Rs. 5 lakh per month, in pursuance of the provisions of Rule 5 (2) of
the Company (Appointment & Remuneration Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Your directors confirm, in pursuance of the requirements of the provisions under section
134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, as below that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The information in respect of conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo pursuant to provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 as per Rule 8 (3) (¢) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014is given below:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

There are no significant steps taken for the conservation of energy during the year under
review. However your company has continued to utilize the alternate sources of energy i.e.
solar energy at its wood working unit-VANIL UDYOG at Navtad for seasoning of wood
items. No additional capital investment has been made on energy conservation equipment
during the year under review.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

No significant steps could be taken under this segment.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Corporation has not done any business activities involving the foreign exchange earnings
or outgo hence the information in this regard is NIL.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT TO WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

To protect and ensure safe working conditions for the female employees and in pursuance of
the provisions of the captioned act, an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) had been re-
constituted as on 15-04-2017 for a term of three years. During the year the said term was

(D
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renewed for further period of three years starting from 15-04-2020 till 14-04-2023. The
following members are there in the committee at the end of the year under review:

Sr. Name & Address Designation
No.
1 | Smt. Tejal Patel Presiding Officer
I/c. Asstt. Police Commissioner (SC/ST Cell) Vadodara
2 | Smt. Ritaben Chokshi Member
Sahiyar (Stree Sangathan), Vadodara
3 | Smt. Neelaben D. Pandya (Clerk, GSFDC Limited) Member
4 | Smt. Jayshree P. Jadhav (Clerk, GSFDC Limited) Member Secretary

During the year under review, no complaint has been received by the Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:

The Board has constituted a CSR Committee ,in pursuance of the provisions of section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under. In pursuance of the provisions of the
Companies Act, a CSR Policy has been also formulated and got approved by the Board of
Directors. The Policy mainly includes the types of activities to be undertaken by the
committee, area of operation, information of CSR expenditure, execution of the objectives of
the CSR Policy, monitoring thereof etc. The copy of CSR Policy has been placed on the
website of our company https://www.gsfdcltd.co.in/pages?page=CSR%20POLICY/COMMITEE

During the year under review there was one meeting of CSR Committee held on 21.08.2021,
as per following details:

Details of whether CSR Committee
Sr. Meeting attended
No Name of Director [Yes (Y)/ No (N)]
) 5" CSR Comm. Meeting
(21.08.2021)

1. | Shri S K Chaturvedi, IFS Y

2. | Shri A. P. Gadhvi Y

3. | Jt. Managing Director (ex-officio) [Vacant] -

We have also included “an ANNUAL REPORT on CSR activities” in the new format as
prescribed under rule 8 of the Companies (CSR Policy) Amendment Rules 2021, in
Annexure-II, including details of amount spent during the year, which forms part of this
report.

AUDITORS:

M/s. Sanjay Soni & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Vadodara have been appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Corporation by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India to
audit the accounts of the Corporation for the financial year 2021-22.

(D
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COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REMARKS / DISCLAIMER:

No Qualifications given by the statutory auditors. There has been no major non-compliance
with accounting policies or statutory or regulatory requirements.

LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENT U/S. 186:

No loans or advances or investment made except Fixed Deposit Receipts with Gujarat State
Financial Services Ltd.-a Gujarat Government Company.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES [U/S. 188 (1)]:

During the year under review, no such contracts or arrangements took place with the related
party.

STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Your company is very well aware of the inherent risk involved in the business it carries on and
for which the incorporation of this company has been done. The very objective your company
is to undertake business based on forest produce. However forest produce being natural
resources and seasonal in nature, the productivity does not remain in tandem year by year.
Besides this, the company being a government company fully owned by the government, the
business activities are based on Government Policy issued from time to time. Your company
does not receive any aid in the form of grant from the government to run its day to day affairs.
It runs on the activities carried out as per the broad objectives set by the government which are
for the larger public good. The net results at the end of the financial year, be it a profit or loss,
the company has to bear.

APPRECIATION:

The Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the services and valuable
advice received from their colleagues, both past and present, and for the valuable co-operation
and assistance extended by Forest Department & other Departments of the Government of
Gujarat and the Government of India in furthering the activities of the Corporation. The
Directors also thank all the officers and employees of the Corporation for their dedicated
services.

Place : Gandhinagar For and on behalf of the Board
Date : 13.03.2023

Mahesh Singh Ram Ratan Nala
(Managing Director) (Joint Managing Director)
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“ANNEXURE-II”

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORTON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE
INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR
COMMENCING ON OR AFTER 1°TDAY OF APRIL,2020

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs

proposed to be undertaken has been given below:

Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd. is a public sector undertaking of the Govt.
of Gujarat, which has been incorporated as on 20/08/1976 as a government company under the
Companies Act, 1956. Among its objectives, the Corporation mainly puts efforts towards the
optimum utilization and development of the minor forest produce (MFP) available in the State
of Gujarat. Being Government Company, the Corporation has been complying with the
provisions of the Companies Act and Rules made there under. The Board of Directors of the
Corporation has constituted a CSR Committee in pursuance of the provisions under section
135 and Schedule-VII of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, as
amended from time to time.

CSR Activities

Corporation will undertake following CSR activities from among the Schedule-VII of the
Companies Act, 2013

a) Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation
skills especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects;

b) Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women
and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for
senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically
backward groups;

¢) Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agro forestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality
of soil, air and water;

However CSR Committee is empowered to undertake any other activities as mentioned in the
Schedule-VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

CSR Expenses: CSR expenses will be made as per the CSR Policy and the provisions under
the Companies Act.

CSR Locations: The Gujarat State is the jurisdiction of the Corporation for CSR activities,
however the Corporation will give priority to the Districts in which its Divisional Offices,
Factories and Shops are established.
]
12



Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd. 45" Annual Report

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
SI. [ Name of Designation / Number of meetings | Number of meetings of
No. | Director Nature of | of CSR Committee | CSR Committee
Directorship held during the year | attended during the
year
1 |Shri S K Chaturvedi [Managing Director (Ex 1 1
officio)
2 Vacant Dy. /Jt/Addl. - _
Secretary, F & E
Dept.& Director (Ex
officio)
3 Vacant Joint Managing - B
Director- GSFDC Ltd.
(Ex officio)
4 |Shri A P Gadhvi Financial Advisor, F & 1 1
E Dept. & Director (EX|
officio)
5 IShriBVY Representative of - -
Satyanarayana Finance Department &
(w.e.f. 09/11/2021) [pirector (Ex officio)

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR | https://www.gsfdcltd.co.in/pages?page
3. | committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved =CSR%20POLICY/COMMITEE
by the board are disclosed on the website of the
company.

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report).

Not applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any

Sr. No. | Financial Year | Amount required to be set off for | Amount available
the financial year, if any for set off from
preceding F.Y.
1 2021-22 NIL NIL

*Note : No excess amount spent in pursuance of section 135(5) during Financial Year or
during previous years hence no amount to be set off.
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Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd.

6  Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5). Rs. 594.20 lakhs

7 (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as Rs. 11.88 lakhs

per section 135(5)

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or Rs. 49.23 lakhs

activities of the previous financial years.
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, If any -

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year(7a+7b-7c¢) Rs. 61.11 lakhs

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount unspent
Total Amount (in Rs.) -
Spent for the Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial to Unspent CSR Account | jger Schedule VII as per second proviso
as per section 135(6). .
ST to section 135(5).
(in Rs.) Name of
. the
Date of Date of
Amount. transfer Fund Amount transfer
12,00,000 37,23,053 15-3-2022 NIL NIL NIL
(b)Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:
™ @ 3 “ 6) (6) Q) ® &) 10) amn
SL 1" Name of] Item Local | Location of | Proje | Amo | Amount Amount Mode of | Mode of
No. | the from the | area the project. | ct unt spent in | transferre | Impleme | Implementation
Project. | list of | (Yes/ dura | alloca | the d to ntation - | -Through
activities | No). tion. | ted current Unspent Director Implementing
in for financial CSR Agency
Schedule the Year (in | Account (Yes/No)
VII to proje | Rs.) for the
the Act. ct(in project as
Rs.). per Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).
CSR
Registra
State. | Distric Nam | -tion
t. e number.
1.
NIL
2.
3.
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(c)Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

D] @ (&) “ &) () @) ®)
Sl [ Name | Item Local | Location of the Amount | Mode of | Mode of
No. | of the from the | area project. spent impleme | implementation-
Project | list of (Yes/ for the | ntation Through
activities | No) project(i | Direct implementing agency.
in n Rs.) (Yes/ CSR
schedule State. | District. No). Name| Registration
VII to c number
t e Act.

1. Constructi| Livelihood

on of enhance- |Yes Gujarat |(Navtad) |12,00,000| No Government
workshop [ment project Navsari Dy.CF. entity
shade for Valsad
Tribal (North)
Artisans
TOTAL
(d)Amount spent in Administrative Overheads -N.A.
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable -N.A.

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)- 12,00,000/-

(g)Excess amount for set off, if any

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 11.88.400
section135(5) Y
(11) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 12,00,000
(111) Excess amount spent for the financial year[(i1)-(1)] 11,600
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or -
Activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 11,600
[(iii)-(iv)]
9.(a)Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
SL. Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund | Amount
No. | Financial | transferred to | spentin the | specified under Schedule VII as | remaining to
Year. Unspent CSR | Reporting per section 135(6), if any. be spent in
Account Financial Name succeeding
under Year of the [ Amount | Date of financial
section135 (6) | (in Rs.). Fund (in Rs). transfer. years.
(in Rs.) (in Rs.)
| 2018-19 to
2020-21 49,23,053| 12,00,000 Nil Nil Nil 49,11,453
TOTAL 49,23,053( 12,00,000

(D
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(b)Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the
preceding financial year(s):

@M @ (3) 4 5) (6) (7 ®) ()
SL [ Project | Name of | Financial Project Total Amount Cumulative Status of
No.[ 1D, the Year in duration | amount | spenton the | amount spent| the project-
Project. |Which the allocated | project in at the end of Comp!eted
project was for the the reporting| reporting /Ongoing.
commenced project Financial Financial
(in Rs.) Year (in Rs).| Year.(in Rs.)
1.
7 NIL
3.
TOTAL
10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish NIL

the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year(asset-wise

details).

(@)  Date of creation or acquisition of the capital NIL
asset(s)

(b)  Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of NIL
capital asset

(¢)  Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under NIL
whose name such capital asset is registered, their address
etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or NIL

acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset).

11.  Specify the reason(s),if the company has failed to spend
two per cent of the average net profit as per section135(5). -

Date: 13 .03.2023
Ram Ratan Nala Mahesh Singh
Place: Gandhinagar (Joint Managing Director) (Chairman CSR Committee)
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CA. SANIAY SONI Fem imsa) Sanjay Sonl & Assoclates
Chartered Accountanis

S50, Sapond Flooe, India Bull Mega mall, Mear Jatalpur Flyovar, Akots Read, Vadodars — 390 020
{0y DEEE-ZEEIETE, (MiEB8254 85182, E-mail- samayesamiigmail_cam

AUDITORS' REPORT

=

The psmitsers

Gullarat Slote Fotest Develogpitnent I‘ﬂrpmrnﬂmﬂ Llrniteece
Vadooony

We hove coudiled e Scoompanyng Bnoncial Stoisments of Gularal Stale Foresd
Development Corporalion Umilfed, Vadodara which comprise he Baolarmce Sheat as af
<12 scrch, 2022 the Staoterment of Profit & Los account ond Cash Flow Stolameant of
the Conporation for fie vear than ended and a surrmary of the significant docountie i
policies and other explanatory informotion:

I our epmion ard o e best of aur infarmation ond according to the explanofions
givan 1o us, he aforesald fingncial staotemente give the Information reguied by
Company's Act2O 3] "the Act) In the monnar so reguired and give o trus ang foi
vigw In conformiity with the acoounting principles gansraly accapted in Inda, of fhe
state of affolrs of the Company as at 317 March, 2022, of s PROFT and dash fow tar
the yeor anded on that dote,

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audil in acoordance wifihv the Stonclards on Auditing  [SAs)
spegifiied under section 143(10] of the Componies Act, 2013, Ouwr responsibiiities undsr
those Stondords are further her desgrbed i fle Auditors Respongibiiifies for the Auciil
of the Fnancial Statemants section of cur report. We ore independent of the
Company In occordanoes with the Code of Ethics sued by the Insiitute of Charterec
Accaountarts of India 1AL fogethar wifh the sthical reqguirements that ore ralavont to
pur audil of e inancial stataments under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Ruies there uidsr, and we fheave fulfiled our other ethicol responsibilities in
neoordancn witth these requifements and the 1CAl's Code of Ethics. Wea beleve thoal
the oudit evidence we have obtainad s sutficlant and appropriale o provide o basis
Fear clr apinicon on the inancial stalements,

Iinfarmoiion other than the financial statements and Auditor's Report Thareon
» The Company's Board of Direciors i responsile for fhe other informotion, The
other Infermafion comprse the information included In the Boord's reports
mzvging Annexure 1o/ Boarg's Beparts, Blsiness responsibilily,. Reports; ol does
not ncllude the financial stiafemeants and our oudlitor's report therson.
« Our apinion on the financial stalemants does not cover the other Informatian
and we o not express any form of assuronce conclusion theraan.
» In connection with ouwr oudit of the financial stalement, ocwr respoasibiity is o
read the other informotion and, in doing so. corsider whethear the otheor
nformation s matedglly inconsipeni-with the financial statement or our
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krowiadae obtained durng the coursse of aur audl! or oiherwise appeon 1o be
rrfencly. rmimsioted

s In s negiard, we repor that 1hE ollecofionof expendiiune for MEF aclivities on
bahall of Siam tobhal of Scheduled Tnbol oreos 8 managemen! gecsion and
the firancial stafement B orearsd acoordingly

rResponsibiiities of Manogemenl lor the Anancial Skatements

fhe Company's Board of Directon & respansibie for the matters statéd in saction 123405)
of the Act wilth respeci (o fhe preparafion of fhase linaonciol statements hol ghe o
fruve and falr view aof the Anonciol pasitton, finonciol geformance and coash lows of
e Comipony In gocordance wilh the aocounting principles -generaly occepted in
i, reluding (e Accounling Standonds specified undEsr sechion 133 of The Acl, This
rEiparsibiity ke nclocdes mointenoncs . of adeguate aooosnfing  recorcs N
accordance wiih the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the ossele of [he
Compohy and for pravenling ong detecting frouds ond. ofher imegularities; selection
artd appllcafich of opproprale decounting policiss: makling judgments and eslimotes
freat are redsonable and prudent; and dedign, implementation: and maintenanoe of
odeguate internal financlal cantrols, thal were operting effectively for ensudng 1he
mecuroey and complefanaess of the acoourding reconds, relevant fo the preparmtion
arel presentaiion ol the Nnanclal stalements That give o' lnee and fair view ard ars
free from malarnal missiatarriont, whethaer due to Traud o ermor

In pregoring the financiol stofements mancagamen! @ responsfizle for ossesing the
Compary's abilty fo continug as o going concern, disclasing, o applicabls, molters
rolofed o golng concen and wing the going cocncem bosls of accounfing wnless
mcnageiment sither intends o liguidate the Company of 1o cease operallons, ar o
no reciklicallermdative Bul 1o do 5o,

Those Boord of Direciors are glso tesponsitsls lor oversesing the Comparsy’s Rnancial
reparing orocess.

Auditor's Responsibiiifies for the Audlt of the Flinancial Stofements

Our objective: are to obfolin recsonoble assurance aboul whethaer the linancial
sfaleamefls as o whola arde fres rom malenal misstolermant, whelher due te Faod or
afrod, and 16 siue an oudifor’s report thot includes our opinlan. Reoonabiles asunmnos
B o high levsl of ossuronos, ool & not o guorontes ot anoobdit condoctad in
ocoordance with SAs wil always detect g matedal’ msstatameant when it axzlsts
kigsiaiermen i can arfse from frowa of amar and are corsidoared rmataricl 11, indivichiceby
al in the aggegate, they gould reasonably be expected ta nfusncs he economic
decilons of users taken on the bask of thase Bnanclal statemeants.

As part of on audit in coccordance with SAs, w= éxercise professional judgment and
maintoin professional skepficism throuwghou! he-oaudll, We also:

« icanlify onc ossess the Oiks of matenial misstalament of the financial statemsants.
wheather due o froud cr erorn, design and pedoern aud|f procedurss eaponsive 1o
fhcse fsks, ond optoin oudit evidence that i sufficiant and approgriote 1o provide o
oatls for our oplnich, The sk of ot detacting @ malarlal misstalament rsulting fram
fraund s higher than for one resutting from emor. os frowd moy nvolve collusion,
forgery. intentiormil omisiohs, rilrepresentafions, or fhe overlage of rlerrnal cantral,
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« Qtston an undastarcling of irfemol conral resvand (o The audht i ardst 10 gGesign
st preceduies gl gre apprapiole inihe clrelmstances, Under section 14313) (1)
of tThe Comiponies Acl, 7013, we dre oo fesponslble for Bxprassing our oganian on
whether the company hos adeguaie infemal finonciol conhols system in plooe and
the apemting stfectiveness of swich canfrals,

« Ewdiluole the gporopiolanesss ol accounting pololes vied and The eoconablansss
af cccounfing ealimales did related discidsurms mods by managsmen).

» Lonciude an tha cpprepngfaness of manageameant’s usae of the going concam Dass
of necounting and, based on he oudl avidencs oblained, wheither a malerdial
wrcsriainty ealsty related (o ovents or conditions Ihal may ool sgnificant doaubt an
the Company's abllity o coantinue ai a gaing concsmn, we condude that a
mztengl wneartaindy exsts, we are reguired 1o draw attention In aur awuditer's report
o e eloted digclonsmss In thie linanclal siataments o, f such discloores O
inedacpnrte, o Moy air apinken, D conclustorns aore Bosad an he audil
avidencs aiplgined up to the date of our auditor's reparrt. Hawaver, uluns svants o
condifions moy cousa the Company o cease 10 cortinue of O going ConcaEm.

= Evolicts the overcl preseniation. shuciure and cortant Gff the firvdnaicl stotemmars,
ineduding the disclasures, and whelther the fnoncal stalorments represant the
uhdarving frbnsaoilons and everds In'a manner that ochisves fair pressrdaiicn.

» Otain sufficien! oppropriole aud! évidence regarding the linanclal informaticn of
ne Company 1o axprass on aamon an he inoncal Sobterment.

We communicate with Ihose  chorged with govemance regording, among ofner
mattan, the planned cops ang timing of the audit and significont oudit findings
including any sgnficant deficencies In nemal coniral thot we identity dunng aur
i,

We dlio prosrde hose chargad wilh govanance willh o slalamsand that we have
compled wilh felevanl elhical reguirarmanls reqording indapendence, dnd o
communicabe with them ol relotorships ond ather mattars that moy reasonabily be
tbught to Bear on our Independence, and where oppllcoble. related sofeguards

Fram the mattan communicafad with those charged with govemance, we defermins
Thizse miatters that weate of most significgnes in the audll of the fironckal statameants of
e cumen! pefod Gnd o iharalors fhe kay audl mattes, We descrilbe these moattans
m e auditor' s report uriiess ow ar reguiation preciudess public disciowre about the
rrmatier or syhen, In extiammely iore clreumsiances, wa delemiirme thal o mcer should
not be communicaled In our repdrn because The odvene conssquences of doing =5
wowld redEonably e edpecied o autweigh the public inferest ersfite of such
corrrmd oo

Other matiers

Wea drow allonfion 1o tollowing moltes howgh our opirion ¢ nof gueoliied n thes
Frycatber,

il Durrg the yair the Corporation and fhe radeis who have acoulired foed) an
ravally tor cofleation af Tmnu leaves and héve disbcrssd Bs 0,47 crore to around
10000 MFP gotherens, most of whorm, Bsang litermte, hove given thelr thumb
mark/signalure on receipls, of which paymern! is dore in cash in motl of |he

(3 )
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cases, The Guidabne: for Minlmum Suppont Prlcs for Minoe Forest Producis abows
such pavmarnls in cosh on eote o cdse bosis Dy folldwing Govammeany folma, 1o
b uparoded to ooshless payment mode, Govl, nomms, lor Eoper [dentillcation
ohd outhofzalion to genunae gaothaore and comsc! oolculgiion of amoum|
payatie to him as per inventaory ecords, & requirsd as a por! of intemal confold
ang ulfll sbeciive of Comporation tof upliftment of roals, Howevear, o8 o fofge
nurmbar of recpient oe invdlveq, adhorerce to Govemment normms for such
paymant and mantenoncE of moords lar e saome. should e comipled wilh
andd [f hos ol been subject of our oudit,

b Futlitirant of Caondiftang for utlzolon of gronts obitned from State aond Canhiol
Dowverrumen| uncer varoussochemas and maintenancs of fecord for the sams;
i3 nal sebject matear of our oudit. Accounh bassd on CA, Cerfified Geanl
Ufiiralion Carfificatas ond acoaited by o

= Balonoe recaivaele and payobie o Govarmmant of Gujoral isof e Goctunis
at' the Carporation and claims put o by the Corparation with’ Government
Oepoartrments but & subisct o opproval ol thesn authorltles rorm tine to fires.

Repor on Other Legal and Regulalery Regquirements

L. Asrequirsd by the Companies [Audiion Feport] Qrder, 7l é {"the orded®| ssied
by thie Centol Gavemmenl in term of section 143 {11] of the Cermpanies Act,
2013 we ancicee in the Annexore A, a sfotemeant on the matters spediiied in
poragraph 3 & £ of e wold Crder.

3 A% redulred under cormpliancs o e Discllons issusd by the Combirbliar and
Audlitesr Germeral oF Ingdla wndsr ssclian 14315 of he Companies Act, 2013 and
g tha boil of such chacke of the books and recoids of the Corporotion o wa
cormider aoprapilate and in owr apinion and accordlng 1o informotion ang
esplanaliorn glvan 1o /uy, we ghte in the Apnexure B Repor on the moban
specilied tharain,

A Ay rsaurad by Sacfion 143 [3] of the Act wa report hal;

i we have seught and obipined o the informalion ond explanations
which to e Besd ol aur Erowiscge and belisf ware necassary o he
Pt cie-of aur cwuch!

i) I euir apinion , propen ook of ocecaynh o8 fequired By Kiw hove Been
kepl by the Corooralion 460 fnf o appean fiom our examinalion of
books of the Cotaratian,

iy e Balarce Sheet, the Slatement of Frofit & Loss ond the Conh Fiow
Sietemant dieddl with by 11 report are in agrsamient wilh ihe books of
gocounts of he Corpoialion.

) I our opimon, the olomesdld Fnancial Skotemants comply with the
Accounting Storndords specified under Sachcr 133 af the Act, o with
Futa 7 af the Compoanie (accounds] Rules: 20015
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W) O the boss of writien epreseniofions recaivad from the directors;, os on
1 pcrch. 2022 and foken on record by the Boorg of Directors, ws
repart that none of the dirsctes & diiqualified o= on 31* March, 2022
fram kelng oppoinied ds @ direciar of e Comporation in lerrms of Secfion
1 44[2] of ihe Aot

vil Since the Company 's Turmnover os poer st audited financial stotemants ls
iess than Bs 30 crres and i bomawings from  banks and financial
insfituficrs of oy Wine dunng the year is liess flion Ry 25 clore, the
Company 1§ exemplted frorm getling an audit spinion with migect 1o the
adequacy of the Intemial financial confrols aver financia! eporing  of
the compony ond the opesaling: effeciiveness of such conimol vide
notificafion dalted June 13,2007

Vi) With reipect 1o fhe other matfes o be insluded in the auditors’ report in
accordance with' the requsamants of section 197114) of the Act o
amsanded. |7 our gpinien and to the best of our informotion ong
gocording 1o the explanatien given 1o us, the mmuneration pol by e
Company o it direches duldng the yeor, B In acoordance with 1he
provision of sacton 197 af the Agt

Will)  With respec! 1o the ohar matters fo be included in our Report in
acoordonce with Rule 11 of the Compdanies |Audil arigd Auditars) Rules,
2018, In our opinlor and 1o the best of cur nfarmation ond ocoording o
the explanatiars given to us:

) Thie pending Wgaliun os on March 31, 2292, are raparied inPaint 21
MNotes on Accounts i confingant llabilities and have ne impac! on
financial pasifion of the company for curent yedar.

i} The Comporcfion does nol hove oy long term conbioels Inchoding
gervoilve conlach for which there were any malaidal loresseable
leasEma,

[H]] M Amaunt B raguired o e fronsfaered 1o he invasfor Pretecfion
Fund lay The Corporotion,

Iy, (@} The management has representad that. to the best of Il knawledge ong
besief, fo funds hove been odvonced or icanad or Investea (either from
boarrowed funds or shore preamiuim of any affier souces or kind of funds) by
thea company ke or in any other peson(s] o anfity(ies) | Including forelan
anfiios |“interrmediarss”), wifh the undestanding whether recorded In
wrifing or otherwise, Iho! the Intermediary shall directly o indirecty lend or
imvest in other pamsons of enfitles Idenfified in any manner wholsoever by or

| ?ﬂ’f
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or akall of the compary [MYullirmole beneficioiss") or prevdcksd - any
guarantes, security or the ke on behalf of the ultimote bepeficians:

0] The managament hos represented thal, 1o the best of its knowledoe aond
bekef . no funds have heen recelved By the company fram any esan|s) o
anfity(lez] imcluding forign ‘enfities  [“funding parfies’|, with. fhe
undersianding. whetner recorded in wiiting or otheowise, thaf the compary
shoil directiy of incirecily, iend o nvest in ofther paraons of antitiey idenfifieg
ir cry rronner whcaloesar by or pn beholf of the funding party [“ulfimote
Bansficiones"] ar plavided any guarantas. security or the ke an behaifof
the uimates Benehiciones.

e] Based on the audt procedurss performead that have been consigetsa
recsonoioie and opproprinie in fhe ciicumstances, nothing hos comea 1o our
noiice thiat hos cowmed U fo balleve thaot the repreentalion undesr wib
clousa ||} and [ of Ruie 11 |s] o provided under [aland [B) above,
contaln ary Mctanicl mistotermant,

v, The Company hos deciared dividend @ BR | Amownt Rs 50.53 1aih) duiing
e yeor lor the peflad under consiceratian,

Foilt, SANIAY SON| B ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.N. 11325TW

B ’i"’ i[> Soni
Noe—=gs PARINER
= MRN 044868

UDIN 23044868BGXR5L3068
DATE: 13.03.2023
PLACE: BARODA
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Gujarol Stale Forest Development Corparation Limited
For tha year ended 317 Morch 2022

ANNEXURE—ATO INDEFENDENT AUDITORE REFORT

[Fafered to n poranrph [under "Raport on Gther Legol Gnd Regulolony
Reguiremants’ techien of ourrepor! of svon dote)

m tarms af imtormation ol edplanatinns mught By us and aivern by this Comoany ard
tHe ook of account and recrds examinted by s in'The-normal caurse of pudit ond
o itee bedt of o imowledde and beliet, we state that
[(H {o) |[{A) The Company hos maintained propareconds shawing  full porficularn, |
IFciuding quanitictive detoll and #hualion, of fived mseh Le Froosty,
Plont ana Eguipmen| IPPE].
IB) The Company. during the yeor uncer comidesation, did not aws any
inlongible mssets
(B] | Al property. , slant and aguipment have pDaan prysically veified by the
managarnant dunng the veaor and theva & o requlor pragiam of venlicatian
which & In owr opinlon reoionabla hovidg regard o the siza of the .
Compory and rature of s assets sxcepl lon the laptops and PCsara yat o |
be numbered ond locallons marked far the some. According o the
information Grd explaonations given te us no mowngl dissrepancies wane
nafice gn fUch venficoten,
|z} | A=ezording ba the information and Em;;ulmnannr-t gh-ﬂn oy e fmanagament
tre fite desdy of immovoble properties, included n Propedy. Plent ard
| Euiement are hald in the name-of the Company.
[di | Trie Company has rict revalued s Property. Flant and equipment during
the yaar anded moreh, 31, 2032
e] |Mo Fraceeding: have boen infiaisd of o pendng agaml fhe company
for noiding any benami plopery undes  the  Bepami  Tramaacfion
(Frohiifion) Act, 1986 {45 of 1988] and Ales thete undsr,
L0 | [ | Asexpicinea to e, the invenfonies were phyioolly varfied during fhe pear
by the monogsmeant ot regsanabla nteryois ang moleiol discrepancies of
G4 o midve wene nolicad on physico werlicalion and they hove Baan
propery, dedlt with Irr the books of acooun . Praysloal verfication of sock of
Mohuo lsgves nol conducted due 1o reasons as stated in paint? to l nofes
o accounts,
[B) | The coffpany hos nat avaisd any eranit ooty Fom fnonclal irsfiufions
foir witiking capital . on fhe bose of secunty of Surent oeels, . Accordingty
tha requirarmant 1o e un clavee 4| (b] of e Crdar & no) appcabls (o
- the company ]
fiify Aooording o the in nfarnafinn and spiarc oty alven to L5 cnd an th b
of oyr esominofion of the recottds of the Sompony. 1Hhe company has ol
provided ony guoranles or secury of grantad arTy advance In the notue
of loan, seturmsd o umstured, o companies firms irited  lakidiby
parnarstip o any alher pories duing the year. The Company Hos made
Immeshmeniy in tMshe Funcs - Accordingly the mauemont to repoet an
clowse 3(ip[al.lc), [d)le} and [f) of the Ordar B nol apoicable o the
COMEany,

=

Y,
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According o Iy inFosmaticn |:|1'|d Bq:irmq'lmru gl'ﬁ"BT‘l fo Ut ong boted on
the oudH pocedussy conducted By U in our opinian (he nvestments
| madeare prima focle, not prajucticiol 1o the interest of the compony.

{v] I our epininn and accoiding o the nfomalion and explanalions given o
|4, provisions of seclion 185 and 184 of the Companiss Act) 2613 in respac) |
of leons: and advances given, Investmeants mpde. guaronless: and
| sauites given hove besn complled with by e Compary.

[v} e Company. s not ocaepled ony doposils within the rmearing of
section 73 fa f4 of the Acl and The Comparies | Acoepiance of Depaosits)
| Bules . 2014( oz omenced). Actordingly ke meguimmen! o oot on
I | cloise 3(v) of the Orda) 3 not cpplicobin 16 (he compony.
vl | We hove broodly msviewed the Botks of occounts monlanes by
corperaton in respect of products whens, pursuant o the nilés maods by
tha Ceniml Govemment of India, the mainlenance of cofl records has
berem specifiad under scb - section (1] of ihe sectian 148 of he Ach, and
gra ol the opirign thet the ohdmo fadle Ne prescribed occousis and
recofdt hove been made and maintaingd. We have, howeaver, nol riooe
dedalled sxaminalion of recards itk a view o delermining B acourocy of
| cOmplinteness,
(wity | (@] | The Company s generally regular in deposiiing uhdisputed statulory uei
nciuding Goods and Service Tox, Providant fund, Employest Stof=
Intwancs, Incame fox sale Tax Senvice Tox, Custom Duby, Bxacise Dhly,
volue Adcked Tax, cess and other statutory icikilites

Accorcing o the inlomation and explanations diven o u, no uncispites
omaunln coydbie In respec! of Prevident Fund, Ivcormnme Tox, Dulty O
Custorms, Goods ang Serices Tax, Cess amd alher maferial siolutony duss
wens i armeors s of 315t Morch 2022 for o paefiod of mare than sk months
frem the date ihey became poyabis.
[y ﬁucmrc{mg ta fha information and explonaflons alyen 1o s and the ecords
of the Company exomined by us, thers ore no dues refered 0 In [O)
ohove, os on 317 March, 2022 which has nof been deposied on aocoyn!

ol dispte.

M) | e e g oo Jrits H-.q’r are (n the nnh_lm af un;ilstlmliecﬁ 'rn:mmcﬂc-rﬁ or
arncunts sumendeied as Income In amassments undar the incoms Tox sct
1941 [43 0l 1¥4] ]

(=] | [a) Tha Compony has not defoufi=d n repayrmen] of loans o cther Bamowings
or in Ihe payment of inleres! thesson o any lender in.obsence aof any logns
L or barrgwings avoiled from any lendet,
iB] | The Company & Aot daclared o willul delouliar by any Bank or inancial
Institutian or ottier lende:.
{e] | The Company hos ndl ovaited parm oons dutng the year hence fhe
|| clawsed il (o] s not opplicabla
di | The Company hos not rased any Tunds duing the-year hence clouse 3|
(<] is not opplicatie
fe=l | The E-c:ur'rmu:m';.f dois nel have any subsdicries ossociotos or jnln'l vanihues
Accondingly the raguimament to eporl on clouss (k) (o) of the Order b not
appliéable 1o (he' company ) =—"
If] | The Company doas not have any sutsidiaiss. egsociates of [oint ventures,
Accoidingly fhe reguirement 1o raport on clause B (1] of the Orddar i nal
applicatie o e compaty

= i)

24



r?‘ Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd. 45" Annual Report

k] | (@] | The Comparny has net raksed, during the year, ary amcunts by way af inifial
| pablic ofer or lurther oublis offer (Including debl Instrumenis). Accordingly
ik requiremant fo repart on clouss 3k [a) of the Ordar s net opplicable (o
e cgrmipany, e
ib] |The Company hos no!f mods any prafarenficl  allofmeant o pelvale
placermen?® of convariibla deberiume] [fully, parfialty o apfionolly
convertitle] dunng e year. Accordingly the mguiremen! lo sport an
{. ! clouse 3]:-:”:':] of tha Grdyr o not goplicoble 1o the company.
(=1 | | | Mo Froud! malerial froud by the compony or no froud/materdal fraud hos
i baan nolicsd of reporied duiing [he yeor,
o) DLmng the year, o report under 143(12] of tho ':-::-mp::nles Aat, 2013 hos
[ baen fied by Secrelonal Audifor or By 1t In Farm ADT. £ o prescritec
{under fda 13 of the Componiestaud? ond Auditon) rules, 2014 with the
= | centrod Goverrimern,
tc) | As reprezenied to us by he monagament, there ore no whitle bowier
- comploints redsived by he company Surng the year,
i) Compony 5 nol o Ndhi Company o pear 1he provisiens of Companes A,
013, Thersfore the reguiement o report on clouse (W)ia).(bl.lel ned
applicobia 1o the company,
adii} in respect of fromsoction: witt the reloted porfy ore In compliones witr
seclion 177 and B8 of the Companisd Acl thesa spcllons ore not
appliicable being a Public sector undertoking Under edminisiralive confral
of Slaks Government of Guiorol,

xiv} The clauses relaling. fo inferral cudit Under secfion 138 Rule 13 are not
applicable o company and the Comipany doses nat Rave Intemal ot
CvohEm,

v | Aa represenled fo us by the rnnnnn;rurnmﬂ Ihes Comparny tas mot entered
imto ary nan eash tforsactions with direchos or pemsans connected with
Thermy,

¥vi) | (@) | The Comeony s nof regded to be regitered under seclion 46 - 1A af 1he
Resarve Bank of india Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) ]
bl | The Compary has net congucted any non barking financial or housing
finonce acivifies withou! o valid cerfificnte of regstration (COR) orm 1he
| Eesevve Bank of Indio os per the Rasonea Bonk of Incia Act, TF#34,

[} | The Company 5 nal o oot imvestment company [CIC] as definsd in ihe
regulations maode by the Resarve Bonk of Indio.
(g | Thare re no O o8 o oot of the grodp.

v The E‘m-np.:urw has nat Incured cosh loates in (e nancicl yaar and in the
] mmediately preceding inanol year. !
Xyl There han sof been any resgnotion of e stofutary audilos durng fhe

yaar. Accordingty the reguierment o eport on clause 3yl of the Crder s
. el opplicohia 1o the campamy. ~
wkx On the basis of the financial ratles; aging and E'le-r:r:-fE::t dotes of realisation
of finarcial ossafs ond payment of inancial ehilfles | ot information
accampanying (he ingncial itotements, and our knewleoge of the Boord
of Direclon ond monagesment plom. we one of the apinicn thal no materdcl
wnocetanty exists as on the doate of aur oudl oo that compoarny &
copabla of meating iy EobiifiEs axsting of the dole of balancs shest os
ang when they fall due within o perdod &1 one yaor fram the baonces sheel
oo, — ) |
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We , hawever state fial this s ot an asuranoe as 1o 1he future viabiity of |
the compory. We turther state that cur reporting iz bosad on the facis upto
thie dote of oudit report and ws nelthasr gve Qny guarantee nor aony
assurarca that all fokitics foiing dus within o period of ene vear from the
bolancs thae! date will ol dischargad by the company as and when they

fall dua.

ekl 19 | 1 our opinion and according to e infermation and explenations given to
L, thera B no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
Act purssant 1o any poject other nah ongaing prajects, Accofdingly,
clouse 3(x (o} of the Orger i not cpplicabis,

LI respect of angoing projects. the Campary has ransfered he unspent
amount o a Special Aocourd within o pariod of 30 days from the and of
{he fingnciod year in compliance with 5ection 155(6) of the saidAct,
i The Cormpary dass not have any sibsidiary or associctes or jpint vaniurs:
the occaunt of which ore 1o be consgliidated  ond as such there are 10
comsolicdalad financial stotements. Accorgingly the requirement to repart
en clause 3l of the Order are not applicable to tha company,

For, SaniaY SONI & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R.M. 113251

o) B

— PaRTMER
MRM O44B48
UDIN 23044868 BGXRSLI0GE

DATE ; 13.03.2023
PLACE: BARODA
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GUIARAT STATE FOREST DEVELQPMENT CORFORATION (TR,

Y. 203123
EX DEN ! RT_AMMEXURE [2) REFPORT UNDER
SECTION 1435} OF THE COMPARMIES ACT, 2013

Refesred to in poragraph (2) of Reporl on Other Legal ond Regulatory Requirements of
the Independent Auditors Reporl in complionce wilh the direcfions lssued by fhe
Comphioller and Auditer General of Indio under section 143(5) of the Companies Acl,
2013 In respect ef Gujorat Slale Foresi Development Corporalion Umilad for the yeor
anded 314 Morch 2022

ANNEXURE |
(1) Corporale Governonce and Audil Commiftes

. Whatner tre compony hos begn isfed on the stock adchanges? If yet, he
narnes of he sfock eschanges rhay plemse be ndicoted? If wo. whsthet the
provisions of stng careerment ol 3EB| are balng followed By the company?

Mol a listed Company.

2 Wheilern fhe COmMoERyY  hos 50 Indspendeani cractars on their Board i
reculred undier SES: guideiness
MNet Applicable oy Company Is not listed with SEBI,

1. Indiogte whathet tre company ot formed on Kudd  committes in
gamicilonce with sechion 177 of he Campanles Act 2013 1F not than ndicata
frie extan’ of noncofmpicrsae®
Audil Commitiee lormed In compliance with section 177

2 Whather Audlt Committes has discutsed The qualicgtons made m he
acicfiiors report as wall o3 imperiont comments, audit poras of Gowarmmerd
Audil and hgs gven recammandations for Jadng apgpropaote  camactive
action in the ol vear's cooounts§

Geonerally Yes. Bul in ouwr opinion, all oudit repons, significant molisns |
disputed maiten and set off) write off matfers should be pul up In &udil
Commiltes maelings:.

[l

wWhathar (e Audit Committes hay examingd Ihe raplies o paragrapts; min)

resviewt. seciodal reviews, compranensive approticl. elc included n various
Auclit repests of the C LRAG palore their submission o Govemment Audity

Committea an Puliic Underokings?

The submissions lo C & AG are examinad by avdit commities ai per minules
of Th=ir mesting.

&, Whelhar the Audht Commitice hos reviewsd ond cliscdsad with he
rManagement ard (he Ietemal ond extemal oudilan, the odeguocy o
affectivenze: of the occounfing and nancial ceniols - | including the
Compony’s finandal and ek managament pollciasd

A
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Audit Commiliee has reviewsd the Accounls bl fingniclal and accounling
confial should be propedy reviewed.

7. Whalhet e BOD has reparted in ne Declors Repont o the shorehaldes
complignce 1o ther eaponaibilly statement uhidar dection 134(3] of the
Camparies Act 20138
Tea

g, ‘whathee CEOMNCHD Carlillcatn e Seer obhlalned in iEma ol Bhng oofeements
Naol applicable as Corpotation is not listed.

{1y Business Risk

I Ay now Stotoloy Oor Regulcicy requiemsnt of change In Govl. pollcy that
eoid impalr tha iingncial stability or prefitabiitty of the anflly
Under PESA Rules 2017 , profit el i Corporalion on behall of panchoynot, is alsa
to be dishibuled bock to the collectars. The processing tracing the Collecion
depands on the records submitfed by the Fud mdnoger. Bul & more robust
sysiem lo be deveioped fo ensure authenticlty of the dola locking lo the
inherent dsk Invalved .
Incroased culsourcing ol aperational aclivities | withouwl deplaying own staff of
the organizulion, demands more ol Inlemmal confol and duty- responsiblilby
allecofion.

2. Ursocby rapid grawih espacially comoaesd with thatof piher companies in the
same Industny,

Unusial growlh nol abserved due o scanlily ovaolloble forest land in the sioto of
Gujenfot

4. Theo prooess usad [or igeniiicafion of Duxiness rrk ond sleps token for mitlaaie B
by the rianogement

The malter s laken care by Boord of Directors In consullalion with Forest Olllcerns on

deputation.

4. Unpegisticolly opgremlive soles or pirofitabiiity Incenlive progromas. if ary.

The Corporalion works as o beneficlary arganization for fhe upliftment of Adivasi in
Forest areas. So a3 commensurate with Govl. poficled, the Soles pollcles £ incentive
pragrams of Corporalion aie fromed.

£ Whnether the company has o sysiem of moking o Busingss pion, shiort =amiiong
tarm & reviews of Ihe same va-dom ine actoary
Yes

& The Soptal Expendilore [ Copllal inveded not put to Ute
Copitcl Wark In Progreas R 117.82 locs PY Rs 375.27 lokh,
Expansion of Dhamvantar Unil of manutaciwing Ayurvedic produchs ks
undes ulllized in aur spinfan.
7. Cest benefil onalyis of mdon coplidl axpenditute [ sxpomicn including 1RE
afel povibtcE penod
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Caopilal Expendilures undardaken en availabllily of Govl. Grank a3 per Govl
schem= Cost benefii analysis is nel done for the tame ol Compaony level,

B The existence of Moo Sechar and cpsamlion Bieats thal could difve
fundomanial changes in Dusingss model, Indicate in Briat,
As Informed fo us, following are the thraols envisaged by the Carparation,

Change lin Govl. Policy

Most of the products are dependent on climatic condifions.

The products pure haged under MSP may naf fetch profifs

The Traders may form syndicotes fo quote low price

()  Disinvestments (If Applicable)
Mol Applicable

{iVv] System of Accounts & Financial Control

¥ Whehsr fhe alocofion of dotios and resporsitiites ncloding  (he
deiegofion of powens af varals levels of manaosmenl & fair/ poopern § dstifialbls
ord the same hove Baen adeguaiely defined?

As Informed lo us. dulies & responsibliifies hove been defined adequately
commensurale with powen. However, due lo relirement of staff, there are vacancy
ol vardous levels and authorllies are delegaled fo other lavel slafl or to relnslaled
refied sfaff on honomodum bosis. Also there s ovlsourcing at various level in
operalions, occounts and secrelailal work. This may be o cause of concemn over
duties and responsibililies.

2 Examine the systams of Acoounts & Ananciol Confrol being followed by the
conpony. ancl glve youl views ar regonds fhelr adaticiencizs. along wilh suggestons
e remisctin] mesiuies.

a. Propar system conlols should be insialled In occcounting soffware including
gcoess conirols,

b. Looking to the volums of ransactions {nearly 18 Theusand vouchern par annom
as Informed fo us) the Corparaflon may hdve Audit Deparment lor affective
contral

g. Comporalion should move In o direction to reduce cash hansaclions where
banking fociiifies are avaoilable all over and now specially premeted by Govl, The
Corp. b paying cash lo temporary workers . Alsc o purchoses of MFP | which afe
Ihiough Dkect Collection Centre are also hondled In cash with thumb impression
ol the sellers in all hansaclions. Colleclion of Tender Fees In some coses I also
done in cash. Baing transactions in cash, these are subject to Inherant risk factor,

d.  Memuration of area covesed by planiafion undedoken by Corporafion of
varlovs locallons ke Panam, NH Frojects ele Is as per records malnlalned by
Corporalion. Proper Syslem needs lo be evalualed far verilicalion and conlirmalion

g
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of thesa records as o pod of Invenlary verificalion sxemciie of the Comparalion in
ordisr o ensure intemal confral.,

e, In case of Valsad Plantalion, Amount recoverable from Govl. on accounl of
Salary and Allowances & olher allocated expenses was clazsified under the heod
Plantation $tock .The area Ikelf s laken over by Frinclpal Chis! Conssrvaler af
Forest in the yeor 2004, Coiporation claimed ownemship of planiafian. The Incame
generated oul of the Plontotion ls nel shared by Govl lores! depl. Bul pior to
transte:. no income wos shored by Corporalion with Govl. Now the Monagement
has decided to recover Ihe allocoled expense: of Flanfalion from Govl. of Gujaral,
The fores! department should gulde on proper disposal and  accounting effect of
the ranster of Vaolsad plantation which hoppened In 2004,

3. Pleose reparl which of the occounfing pallcle: aodopted by the Company
s net In corformity with acoouniing | polico appilcable to 1he Inclostry J

Compones.ore in the samea-tector, porficularly 1he Govainment Companies. ‘wWhal

5 e irpoct of woh pelicie: on the oooounts?

Yes. Accounting Policles of Company is in conformily with industry In the same

sechar,

4 Motes o occounls, aquofification in Auditors Repart and camiments of CLAG
mcly e revioewsd for the lgst 3 yeors and state whather the manoagement box
taken recificataly achon?

Yos. Comments ol C & AG whenever recelved are ottended by taking necessary
reciificalion acfion. A separafe Addendum |3 olfached lo the sub direclions issued
via let dated 21.04.2022

. Whethar the Compony hos o cleor credit policy, poliey  for proviging - for
doubiful dalbbsMfwrite ofls & lauidated domoge:? Andlvae the raosant such s non
complaion of parfomance lesld, ifgabion, retention sale, atc. for significant sundry
delators.

Provislon for bod debis Rs 10 lokh during the yeor os envisaged by managemeni.

& Plagse report whather the sysiem of glvirg dscoun! ‘o pramale sales i3 far?
Whether the nstuclions ol agliesing discount ore Bited In wiiting ond
communicated propary 16 sales oullsls,

Yes.

7. Exogmine and ndicote whelher the Comigany hos o midsEm of monitonng The
timely recovary -of gutstanding cluet? Highlight i -slgrnlh_mnt iratonce of follee of
tystarn, I arsy, _ _

Yes Excepl for Govl. dues ond dues o Panchayants which ore mecoveraoble
ancl/ar Payable are oulstanding for long fime and nol squored off. In case of sale
Vanill Udhyog there ore dus outstanding from 0Y © F  of vorious divisions lor
furniture conlrocis.

B, Whet & The system ol obhloining corfination of bolonces from Dsblios/
Crediton ond Oiher Parliest Indicote separatsly ihe-amount of baliance remain
unconfimead am Goveriment Departments) PSUs ang privats Partier and: their

%
=
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percentoge 1o okl amount unclEr each Hecc,

Az |nformed lo us. the Corpoigllon has o sysiem of sending Yalance
Caonfirmotion jetters lo s deblors /credilors and such bolance confimotions
wherever reclprocolted are recanclled. Such confimafion must be obtained In
accounld wilh lorge bansoclion wvolume/ omouni. This veor, fhe  Bolance
Confirmaotion lstters are not reciprocated in most of the cases,

Caorporation Is askéd o abfain confiimation on elechonle media as well.

Balance due romfto Govl, of Gujoral are not confirmed os Govl. does not Tollow
accrual system of accounting.

The amount poyable fo Panchayol/cellecton remains outsfonding oz the
Cotporation has ne direction/guidance from GOG regarding who Is the receiver
whethear Panchayat or individual members. In cosa of sale Vanil Udhyog there are
due aufslanding rom DY C F of varlous divisions for furnlture confrocts.

¥ Fleowe repor! wWhether there ore gy coses of walver of Debils floansiinterost
efeu I vies. the reosons thersfore anc the cimount’ invole e

No significant waiver reported in the financial statement for the year 2021-22

G ls there an adequote syilem of limely lodaing o doims with oukide parfies?
Whslbeer the claims are progpedy monitored §
Yea

. Indcote whesther ihe credit obdbdoined [nocluding gverchroflsl & monltored
regulaly ond the terma of loans arg noet such thot they hove g negative impaoc! on
the eaming: &f the Campdany) examite The wystem ol affeciive ullilfzalion of oo
and the syitem af ohiaining datulary Baemedils

Mo such credlt abfolned durdng The year,

10, Whether any Ingcidence Invelving iImproper use or wosloge of funds wos
neficeddy

No-such cose noficed prdma facie. However, Fullllmen! of Conditions Iar ulliisation
of gront: ablalned from Siote and Ceniral Govemment under various schemes s
nol subjec! malier ol our audll. Coporation has Incured CSR expendilure of Ri
16.460 lacs.

11 Examing ond commean! upon the easonatdeness of asumplions mode by the
vy In prowidding for mtiremant banafits oo per Accouning Sfoncand <15

On the basis of Information and axplanation given lo v by the monagemen! and
on ow understanding of the same, the assumplions made by the actuary for
providing refiremaen) benefll: appears jo be meosonable ond are | accordance
wilh Accounfing Standard 15 “Accounling for Eelirement Benelils In the Financlal
Statement of Employer” lssued by the Insiitute of Chartered Accountants of India,

1L whather work flow and documeant How is in placs to anure propsr confralz and
syitEmE commerdwoiswith fhe delegoiion of work 3

Yes,
A
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(V1) Frowd/ ik

1. Whathar the caompany hos an effecte and dalinedated froud policy consstant
wifh reguildtory eguirements as wel of the enfity s business neaedyd

Company hos proper mechanism lo defecl and control such Incidence on fimely
basis. Proper policy ond frameawork has been eslablished, as Informed lo us.
However valume of Cosh fronsactions should be controlled fo reduce Inherent risk
of froud.

2 Whether the Compiny has formulated. “"Code of conduct” for sanior
managements
No specific documented Code of Conduct for senlor  managemenl.

3. How the compony has dealt with reporfied frowds ond who! are the ermediol
rrscsres faken for orevanhing recunanca?
MNe such case during the yeaor.

4 Ars \here any cosss of violalion of delegoted inanciol powers curlg e
pared uhder repart, which warmanh in-depth audil™ I vas. plegse ge o lisl ol
A ey W 1 L

The finonclal powers are delegaled fo DFO and MD Duing the oudil period,
violofion of delegated financial powers, is not noficed . However, looking o the
cash noture of ransacllons, ond decling in precious naiural rescurces ks Timer &
other forest produces where valuation iz subjective, the some carmrles inherant
financiol dsk of fleld levels.

L Coes the Compoany have separate vigilonoe Daportmeant [ Wing? To what
gxtenl s 1 affecliva in s duly. and whethear s reports dre tubmitisd to the Boord?
As inlermed to us, there ne separate Vigllange Department at the Corporation.
Hawever Govl, Grants are subjec! to © & AG audits and Inspection,

&, ‘Whether tha vMonogemend has deslgnésd andg it i plocs anid ocsqguals
Pravertion ond Detection Cantrais fo oreven! reduce and dscover the froud and
ofther maduarfliess

You Mowever tranzaction such as poyment to workkers dnd for purchass of MFP
and collection of tender money, are nol rouled through bank, though over 80 years
of independence, banking focllify i avolioble In remole areos neluding adivasi
Grens.

7. Wheather b Compoany hoas "whishie bicwing ' policy®
Infernal Auditors was not appointed by the company for FY 2021-22 Audl
commilies is oppointed fo monitor whistle blowing alarm.

B. wWhather the froud poicy hon bean perdodicolly reviewsd and evaluoted 1o
daterming whather I} wim disigned and mplemented o aohieye opiimad

effeoibeones?
Fraud Policy as per GOG norms aopplicable o Corparalion:

.'I'L". .
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(vi)Assels (Inciuding Invenlary)

. Wit Bthes posilion regording . moirernoncs of records such s fxas ogjeds
regliter, etc.?

The Corporation gencrally maintains he records and registers properly. Depaslt
reglsters are nol malntalned / uvpdaoled. The Corporaiion 8 In process of
reconcillofion of Phyilical inventory of Fixed Assel including capilal work in progress
as per records. Fencing of Land |s regular caplicl expense. A reglsier o be
mainfalned of lond plols fenced so as fo regularize this capltal gost.

2. Wheirar the Company hos prescibed the kllowing in regarg fo the
ranagemean] shono,

g Maimur o miniaum mits of stores and spares stc Yes

) Econamic arder gquartily lor procurarment of glorey; Yes

3. Whalher ABC andlyss hos pesn odoptzd 1o contral the Inventory® I nof,
impost an Fyentony moy be arnalyisc

Mol significant stores reguirement. Hence. It iz not done. Mo major Impact of the
same If adopled,

d. wWhather regllations moade of the pumeose of confnol arver stores, Inciuding Slock,
toking and valootion of stack, stores; & work-inprogmss of the end of the financial
year are adeguale and duly enforcea?

Yes stock of raw motericl which b valused of cost bul being paishable Hems.
reclizable value may be less,

5. Whether the work In progress confaing any llem, whics has remained under work
Ir progress for on umduly leng imeg attach a izl of soch ifems indicaing amount,
paiod of pandency and reassns,

No such cose as Ilormed to us.

E  Bxomine and comirman! an thea systerm of phyvsicol

&, wanlicafion, volughon, freatmoant of non-moving. & slow moving term, thair
dipoial & abnormal excesn £ ihortoges in respes) of closing stock #em,

Ng slow moving/ non moving stock llem repoded excepl for Slock of Honey
which s segregated separately and held lor disposal. Honey purchosed af MSP
cosfs more than market value. But no bulk buyar for the same al thol cost ond
con be sold in mlall marke! of normal poce. Hence becomes slow moving
stock and the stock = plled up [ Cl sfock above RY 3 crore)

Physical veillication of Mohuda Flowens and Planlalion stock was nol

undertaken as en 31/03/2022 for the lollowing reasons.

1. Due fo sugar conlents In Mahudao Flowers, Il s subject fo Insect allack.

2, Mahudo fMlowen are hygroscople In noture and absorb molsture kom lhe
atmosphere. When materdol s slored In heaps, anly ouler fayen of heaps ame
subject fo absoiption of moaisture thereby protecting the inner loyers.

3. In vlew of vosiness of aren plonted, physical verificatlon of unharvested
plantalion consisting of trees, columns and clurmps |5 nol poessible and hence
the same hove nol been physically verified.
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¥. Bomina ond cormman] o the sysiem of valuation of fixed omsats, sunvey-off
procaedurs and provisian for asishs & spacilic copital spands wirveyed-aff.

Fixed assels excepl land ore valved al Cosl less Depreclation, Capifal Gran! from
Govemmenl, T any, lor acqulsilion ol lixed ossels s shewn separately and
depreclalion is willen off ogainst the same.

B. List cart the surplusiopsoiate/non-meving term of stores, raow matetial, | finshad
geods Iying urused ol the #nd of jast 3 yeon.

Wons

9. Whether proper ecordts e maniolned for inventores iying with Bied parties
and ot retaived o giffe from Govemment or dther guthorities?

Yes

10, Are thore any lopses In the ntemol contigd sysiem right fram orderfng il fhe
enrsumpfion of stored & vies. the same may be highlightad.

Ko major lapses naticed cxcep! lhat cards of MFP vendors | hibal) ore mointained
by fud maonogets en behall of iraders and Corporation 1t nol aware If the haders
pay the rilsal in cosh of so. Bul bosed on these cards |, the corporalion revers back
fo the Kibal for payment of profits. Infernal confral verifled to aveid for impropes
datla .

1. List owl the assels ond Plont & Machinaty ilems, which hove nal besn use
oyer a considaranle petiad of Hime (Say S yaois) and The reasons thersat,

Corporatfion Is In process of segregoling unused/cbsalete fems of fixed astets ond
Capliol Werk In Progress. Expanslon of Dhanvanfarl Unit of manufociyring
Ayurvedic products Is underufilized since long In our opinion as markel demand s
|,

12. 'Whether there e [Indforcss of Muge loses incurad due tosale ol goode of
pdces lower than the prevaling morked oacas, oing poor guality s o redson,
immediatsty subsaguant fo fra balanca sheel date?

Neo such cose noticed by us

I3 Whsthe) (he nornns for he stomge [owses have Bean fiked? What'ls the a1
onwhich storoge Iostes gre iegulonzed? Indicotfe the atinamaol storage [oisess
stilfered dutirng e Yea! uridet gud and amoeunt realized thers ogalnst.

Ho storoge loss of Raw Materdal or finlshed goods as Informed fo us.

4. Corurrane Mo oge incurad dunng fhe veor and reasons thaerelore.,

No such cose as Infermed fo us,

(o5

34



Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd. 45" Annual Report

15, Whethat the company hot conducied physicol verficaotion of Fued Asetls
chuing the yeor ond o formal report i being prepared for ths womess
Yes

| 4. Whelher thars i o policy 1o review and implement impalment of asssts?
Yo

(V1) Investment

. Indgicole wheiher the Compaony has ok -down an invesiment poficy duly
opeoved by the competent Authonty® It ves, please Indlcate the following:

o. 5 It in oecordance with the lows, riles and reguilctons apphccbie to the
Company® YES

b. Whether investrments were mode accerding 1o the investment policy¥YES The
Corporotion had Inveshed Rs. 24,60,000/- in Investment Deposit Account Scheme
1984 with the Indusirial Development Bank of indio and the same s shown under
the Nole No. 11 Other Non-Current Assets,

<. B fhe shorlfal in o morkst volue of the curent investment and permaneant
diminutian in ke value of fhe lengdarm Investment rellecied In the boola? In nof,

descrioe tha rallure,
Deposlt In Invesiment daposit Scheme Rs 24.60 lokh neods o be evaluated for

market value or recovery of the saome.

2. |Indicate whether the deposils with banis / inoncid institutions ard othés hove
Eeen In accordance with lows; rulss, regulciions, eto. oy opplicabla;

As per directions of Govl,, Corporation keeps depaosits with Gulare) Slale Finonce
Corparation and scheduled Eanks.

3. Indicata whether thare has baen gronl of ldrge (oans 1o of placemeant of
cepaosits with other F3Uz o enterprizes nol reiofed with the butiness of the
COmEsiry.

NO.

4 ‘Whethet the Company has significan! invesiments Inan industry o proguet ing
nieted for repid change?
NO

3. Wnether tha Investmends made In the subsigdianss Hove Been volued properly
keeping In view of the fnancial pasifion of tne subsidiang® I nof extent of
dirminufion in the value of Invastmants

NOT APPLICABLE. = =i \g)

35



r" Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd. 45" Annual Report

£ Whalher any wrplus funds os invested? s them any affec! on gvaiobiity ot
fungt [or working <opla becovss of investmenis leading o bonowings: of
Figher fates?

Suiplus fund, il any, Is depasited In G5F% as per Govl guldalines and In schedule
Banks. |
¥ Menee often market voee & reviewsd and whslher grofis o mode on sale of
Avastrmenisd

Investments are under Govl. direction.

[viny Liabliifies and Loans

1, awe fhe- ol omeun ol oons iecludog interest, pencl interes! ondg
commitment chorges separately] whefher defaults ware made In repaymants s
@t the end of the acoounting perod
Fram Financiol insfitufion and bonks
Mo loan/ advance from Enanclal Instiulion and banks: oulslanding dl lhe yeor end.
According fo the Informafion and explonations glven fo us, the Corporation has not
defaulled In repayment of dues le financial Instiiution or bank.

2, Whelhel guoranles lset poyable o the Gavl, of India of per termrs of oan
cgreement hod baen aoGountad for propariyy
Mol applicable,

3 Whether ony port or wholg of (he loons from goverritreen| andfor [nlansst
Bécrued thereon hove bassn sibdar corwerded info eqrty or walved By the
govermment: It 50, it Impoct on tha financial pasition af the company.

ko such cosa.

4. Ade the tarme of the loan agresments such fhat they make fhe-entity aspacialy
vilneroole fo changes n fhe inferast igtosd
Mo

5. Check the nan proflle of tha Company 1o find ol whiethar thie  gh cost delbés
witsre pwanraie with fow. cost mhorket borowmgs:

Mo high cost loans culstanding ffem banks and financlal insthullon during the year,
Hence nol applicabie

& ‘Whether therg hove baen/receipts of lare loam ffrom athar PSUs or enferprisss
rc ralaledd wilhy the buetiness of e Cormoany

Mo such cose.

7. wWhether any sfudy wios conduaiad: o avall oy olhier insrumans. or derivalivess
of high cost loonsy

Nol applicable.

[1X) Awards & Execulion of conlructs

Whethaer Compary hat dedlzod o proper system of fencizning for awiording of
varlals confnocisd

3/
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Yes, The Cerporalion has a syslem of precuting for puichases over Re. 1,00,000/- by
Tander through adverlisament and below Rs. 1,00.000/- by woy of quotations from

paonties.

L Whaiker The Company mas an afficlient system fee rmoniforing angd od|wsfing
covances |0 corindo ssunoliars.
Yo

2. Whether the Compaony has settled all the ssues viz. Padormaonces Guaranias
1PG) hesty, recdvary of Uguldity Domaoges [LDs), final paymants afc. soon offter the
cemmissoning of the project? Are thare any coses of inordinots deioy withou!
wilficlen! (usliication® Whether thens are any disputess Cloirs Unsstlisd for o lang
firmes

Mo piolec! on luinkey bozlz, Hence no! appllcabla

4 Whathar tharme are any dispuleshciaims bisetilad for o long fimes
See Polnt X1 = (1)

7. WhHot s the procadire followad by the campany for purchasing propiietarhy
tarred Whot s the procedure for osoertoining the-outhenticity of the propriaty ilerm
cedificate ghven by any official boased op wihidh lendeding s ot resoraed o and
gt are purchosed from o parficukor supplies?

Propriely llerms [ayurvedic medicine) if any. are purchased af negotioled price
duly cpproved by delegated authority.

(X) Cosfing System

. Whelbar (he Company has any ol poliey?
Y.

2. Are the cos| sccounts being recinclied with lironclal occounis?
Yes. Cost accounting applicable for Planfation WIF and Yanil Product of furniture
and Ayurvedic Products.

3. Whelher the Comparw b compuling fhe cosl of major opssaiions, [obs
produots, processas and sarvices regulcdy® If nol, desante the folures
Yes

4. Whether the Company has an affectve syrtem for idenfification of dle lobour-
Raurs and idie mochine-Rourss
No

5. was oost oudit ordergd in the case of The Company? (f so, highlight the major
geficiancies poinied cul In the latest cost audi reper].

Cost audit is nol staluterlly applicabie to the Corporation, however the Corporallon
has camled owl cast audit for Ayuvedle and vanll producis. The compliance
cerificale lowards maintenance of cosi record Is oblained fram Ihe cost advisars.
No Iregularity peinted out in cast audit report for the year 20217 -22.

b
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¢. BExamine the cccountfing tfreatmeant of rejects & scrops for defermination of cost
Gf producton. State: the mpact of by produeh and joint produchs In delarmining
costs.

Co. hos o sysiern of Ideniilylng rajects & scrops in cose of Ayurvedic & Vanll
Udhyog Froducts) they ore segregoted seporately ond disposed off through
ouctions.

7 Whather there & any system o evoluate the aobnormal losse: and foking
rermedial maaswres ta confrol suck losses?
Yes

B, Who! i the mainad being lollowsd by he company fo chorge ovarhadds®
Mow & 1he overheod rats being orlved i In cose of cast plus contrpets, are the
overheads being mcovered complalsily o noie

Fou Flantalion

Overneods dre allofted on per cent basis as determined by Corporation Officers’
Level Commities.

Vanll & Ayyryedic Division

Cost plus contracts handled and overheads are absorbhed,

(X1 Internal Audll System

. Whelther the Campany i having Infemal Audd Saction monnsd by stoff of thae
own or whathar the Company higs bired the sarnvices of Cas as Iintermal Auditons
Live your commenh on the Inlermal Audit Systom sialing whather s reporiing
stotus, scope of work, level of compeience sic, ore sdaguata? F nof, descrie Ihe
shorrcomings thareal. b rere on odaqguate compliognes machanlsm on intemal
ot absepationg?

Mo, For FY 2021-22 Intemal ouditor was nol appointed. Bul looking to the size of the
Corporation aond nofure of fts business there |3 o need lor verificalion of records by
exfemal agency.

2. Whathoer nfesnol ouct stondards monucl/ guicaines hoes Been presorioes] ongd
fhey aren.pracliceZ
M.A

3. Whethar the intemal oudit is gocountatie fo the gudl committas?

Yes

d. whaler inlamdl audl s mMedepErpsen! ar I'Eptlrﬁ syt e Crdlimat)
Head of the Cormpany®

Yes

5 I internal oudit is oulsoyrced then whether the ssiachion process i faln an
lrarspoehl¥

Yus

fi. Whether anfiiies which are rof under the junidicliers of the proefesional
Instifules are belng given [he work afintermolaud)iz
No P
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7. Does the infemol Avdlt teport contoin any serlows liregularity which nescs
Imirmedfinfe otiarlich of mandgemeant J Govemmianty
o

B What s fhe fotal impact of gl shortcomings) deficlencles painted out n he
lotest Intemal Audlt Beport-ond pendging forcormplionce oo on daied

ho significant inegulaliles potnled out Tn inlernal audit report and the jepart Till
AT 22027 Is duly complied by fhe Corporation.

2. wWhather miviokes shorfcorming porled out in the ofest oot ol the ame
Kind/ type of poirtea ol in edrlar neportst
Mo such cose.

) Legalsarbitralion Cosexs
1. Number-of pending legai/arhitratien Coazes Indicating the oges- wikre anolytis

arrd resaynng Far their perceiney
As inforrmed fo us,

Age of legal cases | Telal No. of Legol coses
__1losyears 05 {2020 Jo 2022)
|___4loé yean 6 (2017 fo 2019)
. Tlo? years 11 {2014 lo 2014)
10 yeois and obove 42( 2013 & belore)
Total = = ===

2 Detals of newoosss and comes waited dunng the yveor
Total 74 pending coses o mentioned above.

AWnether any aormsl procsdunas giist/ proposed o Be'ald down for large legel
axpemnes [Foreign & Local] incumed fo be incumed
Mo such cose

4 W thers any sntsm fo emsure proper doourmmeriction (Mka mainlicining miiulas #
the mestings. Foesesing Confingenceas. Forglagn axtchange fluctuations &ic.)
Fefore Agrasmant witk famipn pariss wos wall os Indlan Portiess

Yes

A1) EDP AudH

! whelher 1he Grgonizotion hos an aoproved [T strotedgy ar Plan.

Yes. Cotporation hod planned for modemizafion of ococcounting praclices and
implamenialion of ERP system which was granfed by Govl few years bock.
Howevar il dote, it has bean not implemeanted.,

2 It oudiiea bon compulensad s oparafions o part af I, oasess and 1apar.
how muish, of the data In the Campany it in slectanic famgt. which of the mojor

']

AN
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dracs Juch o8 Flinonclal Accounting. faoles Accouriling, Petsonnel informatian,
Payroll, Matenaiss Invaniory Managemanl, efc. hoyvs been computadeed

All areas ore compulerized excepl

- Panom Divisicn: Monfhly receipl B paymen| tecelved from Ponom Divislon K
enlered in account. Dally records maintalned by them manually in single enlry
sysfem. _

- Vanll Division: Stock records amrs mointained manually.

~ All divisions: Personnel Information, payrell maintained manually,

3. Indicate how fnis impoch on your waork of guditing the: Accounts ang wheier
wizur oudil s through o orourd thie comgsuter
Around the compuler,

4. Hay the Compuarmy evwalved proper secwlty  poicy  for  dofo
Saothware Harelwiara ?
Yes, Bul regular back up should be sfored oul of sight.

5 ldentify e areces i wihilch (e auditer 5 ol the vlew that the bBulit-t-chncks ond
vatliiationg in e computer envitonmen! ore nel odequats or were fiol Being
eneisiied with prope) guthodiy?

Accounts maintained in Accounling Soflwore Tally ERP 7 No bulll in checks and
validation in the nolure of dusl eantrol

[(Maker Checker Concept] in lhe system

& Comment on any problem foced in axreating miormation fom Sompuiter Mea
due lo lock of bookup of post records of dus o moond corupiion. & thes o
document refeniicn palicy2

Mo such cose

7. Whethar any soffwore s unutiired or underutileed e o lock of hoined: siaff
propmEn operating manuall documontotion eic®

Ho such case

B.Commeni whelher chonge: mode 0 ioflware hove the approval  of
management and the same hos bean documanted propedy ond the lecd-Hme
give (o staff fo get accusiomad 1ot Batare moking # fully operofional?:

Mo changes In the Software excepl up gradaticn.

¥. Whatharthe BOD & bristed mgulaty abowt the new 1T stratagy, if any, prapesed
0 be nmcorpomated for the Company o3 o whole, for which orge (Undy we
sarctionod, This i parficulaly reisyvant fo orpanietions whems, the erfire T aotivity
o o e moacs onling in o cours

As Infarmed lo us, the preoposal lov an line ERP sysiem wos sanchioned in earller
years with granl bul remained incomplele with partial utiizalion of grants . Now The
corporafion hos underfaken real ime upgradation of Tally softwars at soms of the
shops/ divisions. The grant ameun! should be ullilred for the same.

0. whnetnar the syiterms deporfment & resporticls for boin: niing/buving EDE
egpipmant Horoware ond Solbeore ariid alic cedifplng frair 'wiablity befure finagl
payment both funcbor: showid be separate with wser degartmands invalved in e
ot b

Software of ERP systeam is procured from Govl. Company

r ;"}“fl
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11. Whetvar the compony ho detaledyd comprehensve BT ol ol repoeryf
siatiemen s whlch con be genarciied Dy Ve system ir Lssd

e

|25 W s s Dveerde b8 gy @ lleclives 1T slegring Sommil|eed

Work of Accounts Depl. handied in house, There Is no IT committee appointed.

13 Whathar fhore el s affec e disgaiar recovety pkan fod FEP Deooarfment wiich
b pavlodically revlewesd ancl evalucheds

Bock up maintained by all departments and soflwate mainienance handled by
vendors under ANMC,

4. Whather any of tha findings ond recommendalions noted in the EDP Audit
report wias comsiderod’ snificant and: whedher the sued wore safislackonily
resoivedd

Mo EDF oudll conducied
{HiIV) Environmenial Managasmaen!

Compliones of the vorfous Polulion, Toanlial Acts and the impoct heeol ana
policy of the Compary in thisTegard moy be chacked and.commeanied upan.

Nol Applicable
(xXv) Corporale Soclal Responsiblify

I. How & thie company cuchoming its Copgnale Social Resamsibty

Main objec! of the Organizafion & promeoting CSR They underdake afforestation
projects In the slole o Gujaral ond work for uplifiment of Tibals ond rural
populafion by dealing In MFP |, Timber . Ayurvedic products elc.

2. Whathe: Ony Bogd dpprovsd polcy i ploce-and B BEing  praperdy
folowecd Yes

Whathar thare i a syvitam of fixation of target for CER activilies? Yes.
Whather odegquate mantorng mechanism aasts o implemenialion of CER
ostiitiesd Yas:

~w

(XV1) General

. Indlcate whgthers (he Company 2l eniersd nto o Merrsrandurs of
LUndemntanding with s ocdminliirative Mirmsing® If yes, hove the forgets in MOLU Desn
split unfk wises® I 40, abcich ¢ unlt-wze statarment of fargels and achisvements
againal The pammetes m Mo

Yes. The Carporalion has following MOUs with Minisiries:

Transter of land for Plantation ot Fanom Division

2, Whather confribution of employer anag employae to Frovided fund:. 5 kepl

saparcialy ol of BlEines and proper sofepucrd of the saorne 5 1akan cors of?
PF is enfrusted to Commbzioner of Piaviden! Fund trus! of imncia,
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3 Dres fre Company piEsen! o cose for ensrgy oudi® IF yes hos the oudi
conductad by aspeacialired agancys

Not Applicable.

4, Where land acguisitions is invelved in seffing up new proiects an enguly o o
whather sefilenart of duss ond rahabilliatcn of fose aoffecied ane Leing dons
expedificusty and in o tframdparent manner to ensure thal the benefits go fo the
ally offected peaple and s not diveriied to agants and Infermediaes neluding
poliflea partiss,

Govl. of Gujarat has fransterred lond wnder Panam Inigalion Plantation Project lo
the Corporation for intensive management and development of plantalion activity.
No Dispules aogainsi the some as informed o us.

2 Whather *he Compary has dong any moergen ond ocqlisifians during the
veal? Whasthar a thorough nesd analysis wos dare belors Merger of acaulsition §
Wwhether shome noiderns ccceplance. was faken befors decilon on rrerger)
acoulefion wos amved atd Whal was the mpact thereo! an fhe proftabiity of the
Compoinyg

No such casa.

4. IHesting has beean appasd by S1otutory Audiions, the manner in which areos of
checking have besn idenfifisg moy be spacified. Extent of sarmple seleclad and
mefhedelogy of sampling g adepled maoy also be specified.

We have applied test check on random basls covering af least 50% of all areas.

FoR, SANIAY SONI B ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
™ F R H 113251W

V S

PaARTHER
MRHN 044848
UDIN 23044B868BEGXRSLIDGE

CATE: 13.03.2023
PLACE:BARODA
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Diraclion under section 143(5) of Companies Acl 2013 (Revised) Applicable from
the yveor 2017-18 anwards

I, i the Company 1§ seected for disinvesimeant, o compiste stalus repart in temms of
viluation of assets |Including ntangbie aisels and land | and liabdities lincluding
cammitted & ganeral rssenves) may be axamined including fie mode and presant
siage of disinvestmen! process.

Mat Applicable

2 Flease report whelhet fhere are any coses of woiver/ wite off of
debisfloanfiniem: eld. Fyes, e recsort thera for and the amount Invaived,
Na Mojor amoun! writien off of debls, Loans |, Inlerest glc.

3. Whetrer proper records ore maintained for Inventares lying with thind parfias &
gssats received o gift from Govt, or othar aufhantios,

generally Yes

4. A repert on age wise analyss of pending legolfarbitralion cases including the
reasons of pendency and exstence/ effectiveness of o manltaring mechanlsm for
sxpenditure on all legol cozes (fargign and local) mary He glven

Yes

FOR, SANJAY SONI & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
- ERN. 1:% 251W

"b /CA Sanito Soni
PARTMER
MRN 044848
UDIN 23044868BGXRSLI0GE
DATE : 13.03.2023
PLACE: BARODA
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Direciions under section 143(5) of Companies Acl, 2013
Applicable from the year 2020-21 and onwgrds

ANMEXURE -1

I whalner the Company has system in ploce 1o procsss ol the ocessunting
fronsscticne frouegh 1T svilem® i ya, ihe implicollom ot procesiing ol oocounting
transoclions outide I systern on the infegrity of the occounds along with e
finoncial impEcofiansg, 1 amy, may be 3lcles,

c. Al ageounting transactians are not sysfem bosed. Individual payments fo Minor
Fores| Froduces and othar MFP 1o around 10,000 gatherers , are pald In cosh as per
manual records mainfained and consolidaled entry s possed in the book. However,
as a forge number of reciplents Involved, adherence o Governmen! nomms for such
poyments i nal subject matter of our audit. Govl. noms. for proper identificallon and
authorizalion lo genuine gotheter and comec! calculafion of amount payabie fo him
as per inveniory records, Is reguired as a part of Internal control,

B. The Collection records and accounts of the Shops and Depols across Gujorot are
recarded manually and entered In boaks on consolidoted bosis af the monlh end.

| Wiiethe thare & any redruciunng of an exsting loon o coges of walver! wiila Off of
PBebiyy loons inferest el mode by o lender o the Comipainy due to Combany’'s
inability to repay the loon? if yes, the inancidl impeoct may oe-stared. Whether such
Sgten grg prooeany occourtted for? [n case | Lencler |5 o Gavemmant Company,
Than this direcfion & oo appllcable tor stolutory auditor of lencer Company).
No Loans token by the Company hence nol opplicable.

N Wheher funds [gronfafiubsicy afe,) received! recelvable for specific scheme from
canirol/stote governman! or its agenches were properly accountad for/utlized o per
It terms and concilliom i Ust [k coed of devioiinns
Fulflilment of Condiilons for ufilizofion of gronis oblalned from State ond Cenhal
Governmen! undar varlous sichemes and malntenonce of record for the saome, s not
subjact matter of our oudit. Accounts based on C.A, Cerifled Granl Ulilization
Ceifificates and accepted by vs. Corporation hos amonged speciol audit of these
grants for the yeor 2021-22 as informed to us and raport of the Audit b owalled a=
Iinfarmed o us

el | b ~ Direct or sacil of the

2013
Blaniation
1, Whethes regulsite permission for cleonng of fore! exafing plonts ele nave bean
oblained undar the prevaling rules and regulction s compliance of foresl
camvesalion ool so o fo protect/ presarve forest cover. Hos the company focern
adenuate Heps 10 slup urouraised Teling of tees for conversatian ancl ipread of

farpt] covars

As explained to us, the Fanom Irigation Flantalion Project s approved by Govt of
Gujarat, The project covers aclivity of giowing hees like Eucolypius and cutling
them fot commaercial purpose, govemesd under the approved Working Plan, The
permission foi felling of frees la In builf. Agoin o3 Intermed to us, each culling

28
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permiszion I3 obleined as per lhe prescriplion o spproved 'h'ﬁ-ulcb'ng Flan by
Govemmant of india ond feliing permistion g granted by he Regicnal Office F.C.A
Bhapal Governmen! of Indic. The corpoitlion has engoged secwwily stoff to profect
the forest area, The lorests o guoarded by stalf of Torest depordmen! of Govi. of
Fufaral as wall,

2. Wheslhear management has monifored ot by-produchsy’ scran produces wilhin

e misrrris.,

The nolure of wood ond Flre wood (lalau lokda) evaluoled as per noms and

=2xpeflence for each Planolon wnder culting .oreda whse and guotolions ore

tendered occordingly. o explained o us,

3 ‘Whether The pobcy of gecounting far lees lelled offer economics e of

rubperfevocaypius planialion B In aocoidance: wilh the stondord  proctices

falloweed Iy simlicie Ingies i riess
Panam Plantalien & malnly a Eucalyptus Planiollon Projecl. ecenamic Ile of
which is astimated as 5 years, after the plantalion s harvesied once af the end
of five years, Ihereaffer three copplee of the: planiation are harvested furlher of
the end aof five years each The comporofion hos mode aucllon/sold afler
obtaining the permissions from the Reglonal Office F.C.A Ehopal Govemnmaenl! of
Indio.

£, Whather re-plantalion s ol bean Wiigsd for the mlended puposs and
meesis the reguirerments ol  compensolory  offorastalier  Undar  respecive
lesldation®

Yes

ian E

l. Imdicais whnlhat the company had devised proper system tor fimiely fgking aver
of marked forest Icts for feling, aximocton of ks ang (5 sateguand | ogingt
Heferorafian dudng esbnaclian, fronsportolion ondd shoroge, |1 nol lossss incurded
dus to deterdaration of imber during the yvegar may be highighted

The Coiporation hod mode the auction of stonding crop of Eucalyplus afler
moiking these lor Taling and oblaining the due appraval, Delerdoralion durdng the
gxlraclion s nol reptiled excepl for |he company has wiithten ol expendiivie of
plontalion of Bomboo, Balcona and leak of ks 38.45 lakhs due 1o delerdoralion,

2, Whether fne company Nos proper systens 1o check the basis of cojculafion and
firely poyment of oyalty fe the Foest Depoarrment infersy polid o the slate
Govarimenl on occount of delay In payment of Royaily moy be comimentad

The forest at Panam admeasuring 5569 hector is franifened to Corporafion on a
fegss on annugl remt of B3, 558%/- and legsz period |z aver on 31.03.20146 and the
further process of renswal = upnder process In Governmenl, A3 Informed 1o s no
ovally b sflpuloled/payvable to ldrest dept. as per terms of leass agreement.

Bul In our opinion, thers i3 one faull In the system whore Auctlon of Fonchayal laond
s handled by Cormporation. The Traders bid for the auction. They In fum pay lo the
Wibak In cash for sale of Timwy legves where corporaiion has no confrol. These
Traders appaint Fud monagers whe maintain cards showing Number of bogs of

A~
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fimru lzaves , aoml poid and bonk details. Whether (the hoders pay the kibals In
coxh of through bank s nof known to Carporafion, Bol Corporallon o8 a manager
of this aclivity should b2 conceined lo] benellt of fibals. Then Comaraflon relums
back to the beneficiares (the hibals) fo diztibule them Profits under FESA through
banking channel The oudil painl Is why |he ibalk ore nol poid fthrough banking
channels ol the Hme of sale of timmw lzaves 7 And how lo ensure the authenticity of
cords malntained by Fud managsrs on behaif of fraden 7 A robust system lor the
same fo be developed by appropriate cuthodity.

Also it Is noficed that the prafita of MFP of panchoyal land [ schaduled) aueclioned 1s
efurnad lo the tibals but there & no such policy of giving extra benaflils to the
THbols of the soncluordes where colleclion of Thmre leaves s hondied by
Corpotalion lsefl. Thus these tdbols are aof loss to thal extent. They or= ot
disadvontags due o duel policy dilemmo. The policy In this regard 1o be discussed
In light of principal of equalily.

3 Eearnine fhe syslem of ouclion fo check THE rarsparent enouch o ensurs fair
regizafion of value of tirmber,

The Corporallon has a propet system ol auction ond followed the same as and
when fhere Is guciion. The Aucfion process seems fo be falr and transparent
However regaording folr reafizalion of value af limbar |, the some i3 decided by
respective Division heads whe In furn also handles the Aucllon process, I s also
sean thal bulk ollocolion of royalty conhocls are also given fo one & same
parly.Corparalion hos polficy fo recover loss on re ouction and recovered Bs 32
lokhs ot our instance.

4, Whethar managemeni has menitarm fhcat By=product produced wios within |Hie
AT,

As Informed to us, the some Is monoged by respeclive ronge officer.

& Whalher the inveniory manaogamean! & elfactivae (o bridoe the gop between (he
clarmond and supply o aveld distrass ssling af Umbeed
Yes, as informed to us, the copplees are ready for culling every five yeom.

Raport the coses of divession of oronts/ subsidies mosived. from cenfral/ stale
Gevemmadant to thsir agenciEs o Partorming certain octivities.

The lls! of Giants obtained ond amount ulilized ks given in the Naoles o Accounts
fulllilment ol concliions for utillsafion of Grants for specilic schemes fram cenfral/
stafe agencies is nol subjoct matter of owr gudit. The uiilizotion amount of grants i
cerfified by CA appoinied by Compony and accepled by us.

Corparation has armanged audit of ufilizofion and reconclilation of grants thesa
grants fiil the year 2021-22 and repert of the Audit is awaited as Informed lo us.

service seclol [ Interder dealgning woik conlbrocts of Vanil

. Whether the Company's pricing poley absors all fiked ond vardoble costs of
produciion and the gverheads allocated al The limes of fixcolion of prcs 3

Yes. |Interdor Conbracts of Govi deplt for interlor works are billed al cost plus such
parcanlages as fixed fram fime o fime.

S
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2 Whether the compary recovert commission for work execoied on behalf of
Governmanl! other orgonizaliorm e mropsitly mscorded In fhe books of
greouniE?  Whasther the company hot on efficlent sytteny tor billing and
Eollocion ol feverissEs

There 5 no bosiness on commission basis . Interler Contracts of Govt dapl lor
Inferior works aie billed ol cost plus 15% price. Billing system is genenally proper
Howevel, balance confirmation from Govl depariments Is not oblolned hence the
balances aime subject to reconcilation, If any. There are balances oulstanding lor
mome than 12 months with Dy. © F Gandhinagor Rs 17 Lakh, Gujarat Follution
Control Beard Rs 35 lakh, Higher Educalion Commissloner Rs 68.24 lakh Cr | Prin,
CCF Gandhinagar f= §4.83 lokh, M B CHPDC Ud Re 57.79 lakh and small omounis
less than 50,000 ©/5 with DY C F of various disidets (25 such accounfs), The
Collection systemn requires 1o be monitored properly.

3. Whether the Compony regulaiy monitors timely receipd of subsicy from), Gavl,
ard It propay recording HFyeery by its booksd
During the year . the Company hos proparly recorded in fts beoks | all the
subsidies) grants recelpled during the yeor. The grants aie recorded in books
an receip! basly,

4 Whether inferest eafned on parking of furids recelved o) spac |F|L pirajac)s from
Govl, was properly ascountsd for?:
All Tunds received by Carporotion are depaosited In Gu| sicle Findnce Corporafion
or schedule banks and there inferest eamed by corporation thareon. As informed
o us, there Ia no slipulotion as o keep fhe funds In cument account.

5. wWheihes e Cofmpary ho: entersd into Aemorancom af unctarsianding with te
admimatrative minktty | if 30, whgihe! he imegoct there of bal been propery deot
wisin e fnoncidl stoements
Fo: Vanll section , the govl deporfment: ofe directed fo roule their furniture
confracts through Ihis divisien of Corporation. Il 13 a profilable h-:jsine:u bt fhe
adminishiative cost of Cempany ison a higher side.

sService Seotor [Sardar Sarovar Noula Vihar)

1. Wheihe Ihe Comaany's pricing poiioy abscrly ol -fix ong vorlable costs of
producfion and the overtheoads giocoted at the fime of fixalion of price @

Collecilon of fanry charges s done by SNV and amoun! remilted by tham evary
15 dava.

2. Whalhar (ha campany fecowans cammission tor woark axecuted an bahall ol
Govamment/ other organizations e, piopady mecordsd In the books of
pecountsy Whielher the company hos an sfficlent systemn for bilfng anc
colaction of ravan =g

a

Yes . The Colleclion s done by 35NV ond they transfer the colleclion of Nouka
Viher to Corporation . During the yeor, folal cellection s amouniing o Rs. 127
locs (excluding GST). A= per ogreemant with operaticnal pariner M/, Unlfemy

:lf-'___.
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tervices hos 73% share ond aller deducting othar misc. expenditure like
adveiilzemenl, elechiclly afc. profil of corporafion Is s 30 Lakh

4. Whathear the Company reguiary rronllan imely recaisl ol subdicy om Govt
andd |t i propery recorcding tham in its books?
Thare I no subsidy specifically for SSNY Nauka Vitor,

5. whether inferest garmed on parking of lunds recslved lfor specitic pmjscts fim
Covi, wos properly cocoynted (ars
No such fund recelved durlng the year for 55NV Nauko Vihar Project.

&, Whigther 1he Company bas entarad infe Memarandum of understanding with its
ocdrminkbotivie minisiy 0 oo, wihaiher the impas! 1here of has Been piopeily
claalt v iy e Tnancicl statements

.

The Company has nol enfered into Memorandum of understonding with any
Administralive Ministry. The Corperafion has starfed the new business aclivily of
Fewrry Bool Services ot Dyke-3 and 4 of Kevadia Nr. Slatue of Unity by coming
into agreemenl with M/s. Unifenry Services Pvl, lid., The Dyke-3 and 4 has Been
oliatted fte Corporafion os eco lowimm sihe by 35ME wvide lelter no.
Nayamukav/PR-3/4231 daoled 03.09.2019. As informed o us, this coniract is
disconlinued fram 31.5.2022 but no writfen Insfruction for the same.

Tremdi FP

| Whethar the Comparly has efeciive system for riscavery of dues [n respect of (s
soles activilles anag flhre dues outttanding ond the fecoveiss there Goalns! have
bean propery recorded In the bopks of gocoun!s?

Yes

2. Whether the company hos effeclive system for physhcal vediication, valuation
of stock feaimsart of non moving Berm and occounling the &ffec! of
shonogafercsss noliced duting ghvelcal varfication

Yes. However the Opening sfock of Honey is R: 3948 lokh |, eurent purchose Rs
225 lokh of which sales is fs 188 Lakh thus closing stock Iz above Rs 330 lakh. The
purc hase of Honey is through M5F Grant account.
i) The sales realizofion of Honey purchase fram MSF accounl Is to be ransterned lo
M5P grant bank account and the calculation is yvel o be linallzed.

ll} Asthe purchase I4 booked In gronl occount , the sleck ef unseld honey form
MFf purchase s olso pol booked as inventory, The stock record of this Honey s
propeily moinlalned and the stock is physically vesified by mapagement as
informed o us. Bul this slock Is unsold ds company can sell only through retall
channels with limiled tumever and company does not find buyer for bulk
purchase af higher than the cosl price. Hence the siock has become slow
moving and is belng plled up.  As informed to us, Campany is in process of
oblaining opproval of seliing the produc! at lower than cost price.

Phytical verficalion of stock of Mahuva leaves Is not conducled for the
racsons as mentioned in point 7 1o 1l Netes 1o sccounts.
o
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3. The effectivenass af sysiam foliowed In recovery of dues In respect of scle and
activities may be exgmined and reported,
Yes
FOR, SAMIAY SONI & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS
F.R.N. ll 31w

ﬁ;f’f J

(’n/ Ff: : Sonl
 ARTHER

“MRN 0448568
“"UDIN 23044868BGXRSLI0GE

DATE: 13.03.2023
PLACE: BARODA
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Informalion as required os required vide Exiract of Hgir. Office letter No. 131/CA-
IV/35-2009 dated 10.04.2009

SuUp: Additional Sub —direction under Secfion 143(5] of the Companias Act 2313

(c) Confirnation of Balances - os on 31.3.2022

Bank Balances: 100%

Account Recelvables: Sent lo some parfles,

Accounts Payable:

loans & advonces: The Balances due fram / lo Gaovernmenl ol Gujaral are not

confirmed as the Govemment does not fellow accrual system of accounting.

[d] Whether bolonce confimed by the parfies hos wide variafion and such

variation might not have been reconcied fill the finalzation of financial slotements,
parcertage of the amount of such varation to fotal amount of occounting head
in the balance sheet may also be reparad,

Conflrmation obltained respense from very few pariles. No major Variallon in the
balance confimations as reported wherever such confirmalions are obtained.

(e} High value individual cgses | say representing more thon one per cent of the
respeciive acoouniing head | of non confimation of balances and wide vanation
individual cases pendng reconciiction may also be reportad.

As Informed lo us, the Corporafion has a svstern of sending Balance Confirmalion
lelters fo its deblors/creditors bul such balance confirmations are not reciprocated
in majority of the cases. Such confirmation must be eblalined In accounts with large
lransaction valume/ amount. This year, the Bolance Confirmation letters ore nol
reciprocated In most of the cases._The Corporotion should take balence
conlimalion on elechonie media as well 50 as to ensure quick ond ossured
confirmation,

(] The stolutary Auditors are oo direcled lo express their oplnion on the
adequocy of the sysfem of the manbgemant far confirmafion and reconclllation of
balances gz weal s report the deficiencizs |, If any, on the above maiters o the
audit commirtes, i exists
The system of balance confirmation should be categorically followed on regular
biosls. In case of balances with Panchayats and Govl. of Gujaral, are shown as
receivable/ payable as per records of the Corporation and no confirmation of the
same,

FoR, SANJAY SONI & ASSOCIATES,
o CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

' PARTNER
MRN 044858
UDIN 23044868BGXRS5L3068

=

DATE: 13.03.2023
PLACE: BARDDA
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Exhracts of Hagts. Office leter No. 194,/ WR/CA/Sub-directions/1-2013 dated 12-03-
2013

SUB : DIRECTION UNDER SECTION 143{5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
LAND HOLDINGS
A Land owned ad lxed assel

] Are piopsr recovds rmaintained for the lond In poszesston of Hhe
Company /Carporatien giving full parflculon of quanfitcive detals ond locallons?

Yes

2] lthe compoany having clear e of the entira |and In s posaession and suitable
documantary evidence avaiiabls with the maonogements

Yeu

3) Are leased land shown eporately® Hae recancllalion been conmed out of the
ghans and net camying amownt af the bagnning and and of the eporting perod
with clatail of oddilion cnd disposai, (fony?

leasshoid land nol shown separalely. Govl. o Gujaral has honslered fo the
Corporafion command aréa admeasuring 558% Ha of reserved lorest of Panam
inigofion Plantallan Project on lense of 30 years of Intensive monagemenl and
developmeant by the Comporalion w.e.l. 1.4.1988 an annual renl of Rs. 558%/- l=ase
campleled on 31,3.2018. Corporaflon has bean requesting from time o lime fo the
Government to renew fhe agreement for lutther peiod of 30 yeor: ond the some =
under consideration of the Gavemment, '

4] |f revolsed omounts ars substitvted For bislordedsl Sosts, whether discionina
rcludes fhe mefhod odocied o compute revalued amount, nature and ind:ces
ussd, fear of re-appraiscl and whigthor adlamol valuss wos invoived,

Ma such oo,

g e divclosured oboul land shown at neminat o nll value 1l ond odeguates
Lease hold land not disclosed separately

&1 o the antte lond belng put 1o use if not, doss ke monagament hives any pian
in' place o utilzs Hhe el over lond

Govl, of Gujaral hos tonsfened 1o the Corporalion command oren odmeasuring
5589 Ha of reserved forest of Panam lrigalion Planlalion Project and agricultvral

land for developmenl ol mediclhal herbs and plunts Area under use s ossessed
may be surveyed Indapendentfy, .

,‘%,/'
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7| Has fhe rmorogernant decioed ony portion of the lond wrpha 10 theie
reciulrgmant? |l ves, what furlher oction hay been nillloled?

Ag Informed lo us, monagemenl hos nol declared any land os surplus to thelr
regquire ment.

B lond owned as ‘stock In frode’

1] Whather the nvenlory of land ocgulired os steck in trode matzh with the
physicol possessinn as per annudl shysical venficolion? Are discrepancies properly
rBooncieds

No such coaie

2} & fhers o Proparty Register I respect of plol Indication cost of iand and cost of
gevelopment? Do of costs reloiing te ocgulsiion of lond, develgpmanl,
rehabifitaton, registrafion . slamp duty, brokeroge. incidental expenses ahz, form
part of the telal cost o lond and are propedy acoounied for in the account
based an dear acoounting policy®

Yes

A s [here any land held as stock in frods whose fitle has not been possed on 1a
the company/fcorporgiion but futher glctment of fhe some has been motda by
the company/coroonatind

Nol Applicable

4} Are development éxparses copitolized on the bosis of eslimated experses? I
yvias, quoriify the difference betweaan asfimoted and aclunl expenses.
Not Applicoble

51 Whelhesr lard cllotfed o vsens htve bean put to use for the pumpase for whilah i
was ollotled? Whnat B8 the exdent of monlocing o escble conosllalion and
resumption of plots whamnin no produotion/opprovad octivities are starfed as per
foims and conditions of allaimsnt by olottesst

Mot Applicable

&) o there any deviotion fram sat palicy In cloiment fHalé of land during the yeor?
Nal Applicable _

7] Ara ihare Ingtances of gamoLnts recoverabie from units sold ot for which no
sacunty & ovallable presentys

Nol Applicable

C Common polnts{for land held os ‘fixed ossets’ or ‘stock In trade’)

1) Whether londs tronstered from entwhile Govemimert departrreents hoave Hean

coeractly foken into ocooun! with Ul delals, the concmle affors mods by

Govermment and the company/carpamton o update records shouid be detailed
Yes. However legse perlod of Panam Projecl Is over. Hence kesh decuments along
with details of lond owalled al this juncture.
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2} Hove Instances of encronchment of lond been noticed? If vas, the axtent and
valus ond whefher molter o béen joken up immediately with the congcemed
authorties for evichion of Ihe encroochens may e given

Looking o fhe vast area under conhiol of Corporation afl ever the Siate. such o
possibliity can nol be ovelded. Cenfirmation from concemed authority of
Comporation evading any encroachmant on land In possassion of Corporafion
should be obtained on record. Such a survey of land should be expediently
undertaken fo safeguard Assets of the Corporation,

d) Whether disclosure For land under liigation ks )| ohd cdegliate?
No such case as reported,
D Specific poinl (Land development on behall of Govl.)

] Whether he PSU/Cepardtion & involved In land develapment prolect on
bethalt of Government which do not form part of annvol actcountss i =0, there
showld e a ful disclosura on the finoncial and othes aspects

The Corporalion s involved In Plantolion Projec! on land oblolned from
Government. The inancial ospect of plontafion covered in Annual Repor.
Also Grant Is received from Forestry and Wild life Department fer Godown Projec!
on Governmenl land, of which the construction of Iwo godowns are under progress
which will be copflalize In next year. Assessmen! may be done of ulllisaiion of
Capital Grant lor development of projects in past and accounting of assels created
oul of the same. Eco den Project Is iImplemented at Vanil for Tourlsm development.
Sardar Serovor Narmodo Nigom Ud hos alloffed Dyke 3 and 4 for Ferry Boal
services for developmen! of Tourism there.

FOR, SANJAY SONI B ASSOCIATES,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN.1]3251W

' /i';r"'r it
CASupita Sonl
- - PARTNER
P MRN 0448568
UDIN 23044868BGXRSLIDEE
DATE: 13.03.2023
PLACE: BARODA
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AMMEXURE It
ADDITOMA
AUDITOR'S REPORT AND FORWARDING OF ADDIION ﬁLWﬂm
143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT 2015
(1) ADDITIONAL DIREGTIONS:

{a) internal Coniral ;
= Perlodicity of physlcal verification of cash.

HO cugh

Pryvsicol] vedfication of coshy B mods on fransoofional doys by, Accountant from
Fmonce Deporiment ol Head office and he b soninn cosh cedificoie as token of
acceplance of the same. Tash transaction B mode dally basis,

Blvision & Branches cash mainienonce

Brorches hendle caosh duing secson for disbursement 1o gatherars: Around 10,000
gotherers: anthumip impresslan on vaoohisr, paid in cosh, Infemal confrdl ta thal
extant peads o ba strengthan,

# Frequency of Physical verificalion of sfock and fixed assets.

Phyiicol werificoton s comed out for siock ond fived amely by conrcemed
departmanis. Tha cialf availbbiity for vantication B much low ot compared ta the
verificahioh (ot

+ System of Malntenance of honk accouwnt and cheqgue signing authority.

Fund managamean! of all branches Banking ransagiiore ore mcinly hahdled Heod
Ciflce. Payrnents by HO on beholf of branch are as par advice sent by bronch and
credilad o brondhas, Party aocount should be cradited by HO with catesponding
entry in branch occowunt, As per Boord Resclution. MD & given power |0 opeaird
Baink signatariss ol 50 and Division leavel. Al present . there are e sipnatoies of
HO Wiz C5. Sr. Mar, Markeiing  and FC | any two of three) and one signotory at
sgeh divisian lavel.

The system of Internal confrol inbullt in the purchase and sales transactions enfered
infa by the company.

Purchose:
Conporotion has well-chafined purghose pelcy. giving purchasing pawen based on
viglae of purchosn, o differant hferarshy in the Comoarotion, Purchose al Belznae Be)

o ore done By Officers Purchose Commitlies duly consfiluled oy the Bodrd.
Purchoses bebweesn e | oo fog B850 loce afe done by a Purchase Commiftea
consisting of JI. Managing Direcior oy Cholmon of the Cofmmiftes and plrchosss
of ghove By, 50 locs ore done by Drecton’ Puwrchose Commiftes, Commities
vinted above lodaw Govemment's C880 gun:l-;!!-ne EzuEd from ima fo lime

80
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Belora oahlving out any purchosess “in principle” opprowved 5 faken from the
Monoging Direcfor Or Goard of Deecion keaping in rngd delsgotes fincnelol
[rirwe

Procurement af MFP 5 generally done in cash of voaricus camps 58t up In eatchmoni
graa. e inbol ond viloges arz pold In cazh, Thare are reeip? sliips with Ihums
irripression of the gatheres 4 cosh is invaivad fhargin with infarent ik lock infemal
chintral should be strenathien Govl, neame |, for omper idenification and authorizotion
o gerwine gathsrer ond corect caloyloton of omourd poyobla ta him o3 pér
ImviEntny records, [ requined s g gart of intarnal cantml.

Sales:

Corpgorobion fallows s soles poicy 16 get compaliive: rales of goods.  An Lpket
rica 1y proposed by concsmed offices o the Mancagng Drectar through g
Monoging Diector which kb gppeoved by the Chairmon of the Corporaiion.  In
wrder o get Healfhy compedifive rotes; lendaning or oustioning process & followed
by the Corporation, Compoalion hos constiluted o sales Committes wrilch consists
af Dirgctets and Officers of the Corporation

= Steps foken by the management lo recover the overdus amount of mare than
s, 1 lokh in loan: and advancea,

Steipy ore béing foken to for recoveary of odvances. Dues from Govl, are: undar
congictarafion

» Debaily of wfillzation ef all ferm loans mized with reference lo fis purpose.

Al Prasan! Cenporafion s nol having aony outstanding fem lean fram Financsha
islihtluns/Bonks. However, Chage on assels of the Corporofion daled bock fo
1993 for ks 75 locs Dy 381 anid 2 45 erona by Sank of Barsdan & visible on MCA site,

{b] Centingent Liabililles :

Confingeni Uablities soted In Noles on Accounts are aclually contingent In nature
as per our verificallon of records and documents.

(c) Bad Debis Provisioning ;

Mo provislon for Bad debils during the year.

(2) ARDIMIONAL DETAILS IN THE STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT :
[a) Accounting Slondords

The Cerporation Is following all applicable Accounfing Slondards lssued by the
Instiiute of the Chardered Accountonts of Indla.
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(b) Nole on Accounts :

Noles to cccounts are self explanatory.

(3)  OTHERS:

Diher mahtorsy

Wa draw attention fo folowing malten though our opinion & nat gualfisd in his
ot

2. During the year the Corporation has disbursed Bs 1.25 crore lo argund 10000 MFP
gatherers, mos! of whom, belng [lilerate, have given their thumb mork/signature
on recelpts, of which payment Is dene In cash in mast of the ¢cases. The Guidelines
for Minimum Support Price for Minor Forest Producls ollows such payments in cash
on cose fo case basis by following Government narms, o be upgraded to cashless
payment mode, Govl. nomms, for proper identificalion and authorlzatlon to genuine
galherer and comect colculation of amoun! poyable te him as per invenlory
records, is required as a parl of infemal conlral and fulfill objective of Corparafion
for uplifiment of kibols. However, os a large number of recipients are involved,
adherence o Government norms for such payments and maintenance of records
tor the same, should be complied with and if has not been subject of our audll.

kx. Fulliliment of Condillons For ufilization of grants oblained from State and Cenlral
Govermmment under varfous schemes and maintenance of record for the same, is
not subject matter of our audil.

¢. Balance recelvable and poyable fo Governmen| of Gujarat Is as per accounts of
the Corporalion and claims pul up by the Corporafion with Government
Deparfments and Is subject fo opproval of these autharities from fime lo fime,

{b)Supplementary Comments :
- Interncl Audit system needs o bs implemented looking. 1o the sizé of the
Company and nature of ifs business.

FoR, SANIAY SONI & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

MRN 044848
UDIN 23044368BGXR5L3068

DATE : 13.03.2023
PLACE : BARODA
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Addendum lo the sub directions issued vio Letier 21.04 2022
In addilion o the sub directlons Issued (21.04.2022) by this office, lollowing sub
directions applicable for oudit of DY 2021-22 onwards is issued

I. Whgiher heard copies of all (he journal 2ntries and supparting documents pasied
with approval of authonzed signotory are availobls.
Yes. It s also confirmed by Managemenk.

l, Whisther tixed assets Reglster showing full porficulars of the fixed osseisis

avalipbled

If Is avallable In soff copy, The Crganization Is esfoblished In 19746 ond hance
old recards are not avallable but The regisier s prepared with avallable records
since 2012 since computerralion In old kally software and updated lally since
2021 and brought forward balances of eardier years. it Is the besi ovailoble
records and we don'l see necessily to qualify the financidls looking fo the
extent the Information avaollable to represent frue and fair vaolue of Properly,

Plant and aquipmenl,
& Whether reconicliation of Fxed Dsposits with Bank Statement & avallable §
Yes
3 Whether recanclliotion / Utiisalion Cerfificotes of Capltal and Revenue Grants
i availobla #

All Granls are of capital Nalure and none is of Revenue Nature so as to ransfer
to Profit and Lloss accounl. Gronds are classified as granis for copilal assel
purchase and ofher granls as reconciled accordingly.

C A cerlified Uilisation cerificate s avallable to for cument Year Uilisations , os
confirmed by managemeant and submitied lo approptiale guthorily. Company
hos oppolnted CA firm to Audil the Ulilisafion Cedificates ond reconcillation
with 8ank mccounts Hill dale. So for no discrepancy s reporied by them. On
complefion of thelr audit and basad on thelr repail, necessary reclification can
be done in accounts. We have nothing lo report af present in this regard as per
avallable records as per books of accounls.

FOR, SANJAY SONI & ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRHTI-E_'-IW
g‘*"" tAﬁ:/ﬂml

PARTHER
" MRN D44R48
UDIN 23044868BGXRSLI06E
DATE: 13.03.2023
PLACE: BARODA
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WIS A@aT ue o faamr NI INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
HAaterd AEer@ren ( HETaET-11 ) e ii¥N)  Office of the Accountant General (Audit-ll), Gujarat
“HraEradter waw’, TELTYAT, AT - 380 009. g 9 Audit Bhavan, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009.

No. AMG-II/A/cs/GSFDC/2023-24/ 2 4

‘ 25423
Jar A,

geyr e,

TSR T ae fawmm e fafaes,

a9 78, 3Howhrqd,

aglexT, R - 390007

o

The Managing Director,

Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Limited,
Vanganga 78. Alkapuri,

Vadodara, Gujarat — 390007

fawar: - 31 AR 2022 # FATCA a¥ F AT o T a fww e Afdes & ot
Y ST g

Sub: - Audit of Accounts of Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2022

Agled,

31 A 2022 &I AT ¥ & AT TR Uo7 & faww A9 fafdes & @rat
W H9ir JfAFIA, 2013 i grr 143 (6) (@) F dgd FRa F FgEs HR
ARTOI@IUIETSh & Holded IR-GHEIT FHOT 9 &I @ | "IRGAERT" YAOT 95 Hr
33\ 9 &A@ & ek, Huelr 3fafazs, 2013 & Fo IR e & 3 €5 &
@R T H gHIfAd Fe F v gaed € § safa, e av F fa
gFqdedl # 3R FNas F AU vF gaud 99 & AegH @ 39 IR 3rewr
¥ gfaa frar 5 @ |

@I/ Phone : 079-26403713, 26561327, 26405874, 26561282, 26560892, 26473888
& / Fax : 079-26561853 E-mail : pagau2quiarat@caa.aov.in
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AT #ufEms, 20013 & ' 143 (6) & =23 oomE & Faew i pEew
ufieew R feonfiral & 387 Ao afe w85 ¥ wed 30T =3 mAg ewh
s it e & w9 o o owen siraras £ oaftes e dw @ e M
& fruws W weew s0Es & e @ @ B gw o sawe W ogiEe
. =T

Afea wra @ o ofdwm G saonr #@w B & T g s Y ae Sy
a9 N @ 9T gEE Wi T gaer IR s w5 ) e

it
PMlense Findd encldsed Roo-feview cermtillonte of 1he Comproller and Audine General of India
mder Seetion F43ta Kb of the Upmpimes Aot 2007 on the secoimis of Crraar, State Poredd
b wlopmaent Conpwrutiion Lamjied for the year emded 31 March-2022. Duning the finalizaien
of “mpmn review” eernticme, somme non ¢omptisneed o the! Compunbes Act, 20013 have been
ey wihile i thoisedy nion - tisliial @i lhgh tov afhect the amdil .|r|"l:'|'|i'r1n needn 1o be addressed
o fmprovy (Be ghabiny af Nhathcidl stitements In next Year, Theretnre. these seciumn errs

e i miimatod Ltheouagh o Mmnogoment Letter issued e parately

Longder Sogmnr T=3007 of the Companis At 2003, i commieniy of the Comptroller il
Lacfiten Ui of India ore required 1o be placed before the Annaal Creperal Meeting in the
i widaunieer ainld ol dhe Sarme e as the Avdigr's Hepar af the Company. The dale of
plesing he ootnments of the Comptroller and Auditor General o Tndig belore the Annuml

il Wl gLl B e it bo Thes :||ﬁ-“;
AR LOTNES # BYE PR ISE acoonits Ty [leERe he el oy ths ofTice Tor onr e and P

Rugiph ol thes letter wirh os englosures moay by pckndwlind god
Mo Tarare
Youures Tiathidully

Hidaat: g1y

Fogl: A phove .-;Icfz-',‘al,-
3y srs‘gﬂmﬁnm o F 1)

Preputy Avevuntant General (AMOG-1)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INIMNA
UINDEN SECTIHON 14506 (6H] OF THE cOMPFANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANLIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE FOREST DEVELDPMENT
CITEPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR FNDED 31 MARCH 2022

i peegraratlan of Inancial satemonis of Gojamt State Forest Davelopiment
Curporation Limited fof thie poaeepiclog 21 Maich 2022 (0 aceofdence with the
e | mepeer b franineeda i preoeserllzad ndles e Comparies st 2003 LAce)
oo s voms i ey of thoy Manoseremen | ol thay Comapany, Thie Suwigiaoey dodiloes
it el By bl Liemptea)ler and Auditor Geeveral of Balle amdist Sectios 139 | 5]
Ot et wne regponaiile for expressing oplindon on the [inanelnl #stermonts
pead g Saecnferey TR0 et Ulear At Ppaiiey] v (mdlpeperndent aud e b accprdamie sweleds 1hip
stanifard e po Aaditing peescribod undor Secton 143 {10] of the Aci. Thi
Larebl L Tiowhie Biserdi fadonee Ryt Wb wlebes thiesie Aviilit Heport elutedf 13 Mareh 2021

Lowppl Geafdi P omd b D iSasasppatacell e Wime) Aggaliionr de=nersil ol Dilia, ave iledlilesd sk 1a
ponduet vhe qupplementary ot of “the Gaancinl statettienty of Gujaral State
Forest Development Corporation Limited (o the sepr endail 31 Mavedly 2027
Ly el S L [T JLib ) iel Ehe faln

RLLE LR P AR et B L R T

Liacibiptrallier an i Auillror beoesal of Toadia

T T g

{ Wik N, (soskird]

Adibiitaset Cabppiorsy] [Aaadi- W), Galsrat

Maaves Alieeed il
WA L
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r,‘ Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

(X In Lakhs)
Particulars NOTE 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount X Amount X
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 SHARE HOLDERS FUND :
(a) Share Capital 2 631.65 631.65
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 9733.74 8837.81
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants

2 SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT - -

3 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-Term Borrowings - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities - -
(d) Long Term Provisions 4 4.27 4.27

4 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Short-Term Borrowings - -
(b) Trade Payables : 5

(A) Total Outstanding Dues of Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises; and - -
(B) Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors
Other Than Micro Enterprises and Small 199.80 180.71
Enterprises.
(c) Other Current Liabilities 6 3230.41 3062.40
(d) Short-Term Provisions 7 368.73 402.26
TOTAL 14168.60 13119.09
Il. ASSETS

1 NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant And Equipment and
Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 972.33 895.85
(ii) Infangible Assets - -
(iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 8 117.82 375.27
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development
(b) Non-Current Investments 9 7.00 7.00
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 66.25 70.49
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 10 18.39 18.47
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 11 1257.31 1247.87

2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 12 3271.25 3961.16
(c) Trade Receivables 13 1009.94 595.75
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 14 7027.08 5339.56
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 270.97 518.09
(f) Other Current Assets 16 150.26 89.57
TOTAL 14168.60 13119.09
Significant Accounting Policies and
accompanying Notes on Accounts 1 - -

As per our report of even date attached

For Sanjay Soni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 113251TW

CA Sunita Soni

Partner

M No. 044868

UDIN: 230448468BGXRSL3068
Place: Gandhinagar

Date: 13/03/2023

For and on Behalf of the Board
Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Lid.

[Mahesh Singh, IFS]
Managing Director

[Pankaj H. Jimuliya]
Financial Conftroller
Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 13/03/2023

[Ram Ratan Nala, IFS]
Joint Managing Director

[R. B. Limbachia]
Company Secretary
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022
(X In Lakhs except EPS)

Parficulars NOTE 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount X Amount X
. Revenue From Operations 17 3368.49 2510.53
II.  Otherlncome 18 408.46 771.07
. TotallIncome (1 +11) 3776.95 3281.59
IV. Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 19 884.72 960.12
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 90.92 3.97
Changes In Inventories 21 40.19 (246.90)
Employee Benefits Expense 22 604.17 420.94
Finance Costs 0.25 0.68
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 23 43.45 28.98
Other Expenses 24 1260.83 124416
Total Expenses 2924.53 2411.95
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional and Extra
V. Ordinary items and Tax (liI-1V) 852.42 869.64
VI. Exceptional Items - -
VII. Profit Before Extraordinary items and Tax (V-VI) 852.42 869.64
VIIl. Extraordinary Items (See Note 3A) 514.08 234.11
IX. Profit Before Tax (VII-VIill) 1366.50 1103.75
X. Tax Expense:
Current Income Tax (121.00) (195.00)
Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) For the Year (4.24) 6.00
Taxes for Earlier Years 29.76 -
Xl.  Profit/(Loss) from Continuing Operation (IX-X) 1271.02 914.75
Xll.  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operation - -
Xlll. Tax Expense of Discontfinuing Operations - -
Profit/ (LOss) From Disconfinuing Operations (Atfer
XIV. Tax) (XI1-XI11) - -
XV . Profit/(Loss) (XI+XIV) 1271.02 914.75
XV| . Earnings Per Equity Shares (See Note 14)
(1) Basic 201.22 144.82
(2) Diluted 201.22 144.82
Significant Accounting Policies and
accompanying Notes on Accounts 1

As per our report of even date attached

For and on Behalf of the Board
For Sanjay Soni & Associates Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd.
Chartered Accountants

[Mahesh Singh, IFS] [Ram Ratan Nala, IFS]
Managing Director Joint Managing Director
CA Sunita Soni
Partner
M No. 044868 [Pankaj H. Jimuliya] [R. B. Limbachia]
UDIN: 23044868BGXRSL3068 Financial Conftroller Company Secretary
Place: Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 13/03/2023 Date: 13/03/2023
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS PER 'AS - 3’

Cash flow Statement as required to annexed as per Accounting Standards - 3 as per

Indirect method for the year ended on 31st March, 2022 as follows:

(X In Lakhs)
Particulars 2022 2021
Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items 852.42 1,103.73
Adjustment for : -
Depreciation 43.45 48.88
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assefts 0.00 0.87
Inferest Income (257.33) (223.38)
Finance Cost 0.25 0.70
Operating Profit before working capital Change 638.80 930.80
Working Capital Change
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade & Other Receivables (414.19) (231.48)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets (70.13) (220.56)
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories 689.92 530.36
Decrease/(Increase) in Short Term Loans & Advances 247 .12 (107.45)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables, Liabilities &
Provisions 153.57 116.52
Working Capital Change 606.29 87.39
Cash Generated from operations 1245.09 1,018.19
Less: Income Tax Paid (95.48) (195.00)
Cash Flow before extraordinary item 1149.61 823.19
Net cash flow from operating activities 1149.61 823.19
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (635.28) (172.46)
Adjustment of Fixed Assets through Grant/Subsidy 465.06 -
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets
Net cash used in investing activities (170.22) (172.44)
Cash flow from financing activities
Government Subsidy Received (31.90) (158.42)
Utilisation of Govt Grants/Subsidy for Ancilliary Purpose 533.43 (130.82)
Dividend (50.53) (50.53)
Interest received 257.33 223.38
Finance Cost (0.25) (0.70)
Net cash flow from financing activities 708.07 (117.09)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1687.46 533.64
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of Period 5339.57 4,805.93
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of period 7027.03 5,339.57

For Sanjay Soni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 113251TW

CA Sunita Soni

Partner

M No. 044868

UDIN: 23044868BGXRSL3068
Place: Gandhinagar

Date: 13/03/2023
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For and on Behalf of the Board
Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Lid.

[Mahesh Singh, IFS]
Managing Director

[Pankaj H. Jimuliya]
Financial Controller

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 13/03/2023

[R. B. Limbachia]
Company Secretary

[Ram Ratan Nala, IFS]
Joint Managing Director
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Statement of Income & Expenditure for MFP Collection Activity Carried out on behalf
of Gram Sabhas of Schedule Areas for Season 2021 in pursuance of the Rule 39 of the

Gujarat PESA Rules, 2017.

(X In Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
A- INCOME
Sale of MFP 1,081.53 260.76
TOTAL - A 1,081.53 260.76
B- DIRECT EXPENDITURE
Remunertion to MFP Agents 43.32 32.35
Cash Discount on Sales 26.04 6.58
Auction and other related charges 55.52 2.84
Advertisement 0.31 2.67
Transportation to MFP Agents - 1.19
TOTAL- B 125.19 45.63
GROSS PROFIT (A-B) 956.35 215.14
C- INDIRECT EXPENDITURE
Salary & Allowances ( Field Offices) 208.00 225.10
TOTAL- C 208.00 225.10
SUB TOTAL (D)=(B+C) 333.19 270.73
Excess of Income over expenditure payable to Timru gatherers (
A-D) 748.34 -9.97
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakhs)
Note Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount Amount
2 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
7.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 700.00 700.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital
6.31,647 Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 631.65 631.65
Total 631.65 631.65

Notes

not:

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions

case of interim dividend.

(i) allotted any fully paid-up equity shares by way of bonus shares;
(i) allotted any equity shares pursuant fo any confract without payment being received in cash;
(i)  brought back any equity shares.

During the period of five financial year immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date, the company has

Equity Shares : The company has only class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/- per share.
Each share holder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors,
if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, excepft in

Reconciliation of Number of Shares of Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Share Capital

Parficulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
No. of Shares Face Value No. of Shares || Face Value
At the beginning of the year. 6,31,647 631.65 6,31,647 631.65
Add
Shares issued for Cash or Right issue or Bonus - _ - -
Exercise of Share Option under ESOS/ESOP - _ _ -
Shares issued in Business Combination - _ _ -
Less
Shares bought back/Redumption etfc. - _ - -
TOTAL 6,31,647 631.65 631647 631.65
| 2.1 The details of the Shareholders holding more than 5% shares: |
31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
Sr No.
rhe Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares % of Holding || No. of Shares || % of Holding
1 President of India 2,38,890 37.82% 2,38,890 37.82%
2 |[Governor of Gujarat 3,92,750 62.18% 3,92.750 62.18%
Total 6,31,640 100% 631640 100.00%

There is no change in Share holding pattern during the year under review
|Shqres held by promoters at the end of the yr. ending 31st March 2022 |

Sr No. Promoter name No. of shares 7 of fofal % change during the yr.
shares
1 President of India 2.38,890 37.82%
2 ||Governor of Gujarat 3,92,750 62.18% No change
Total 631640 100.00%
[Shares held by promoters at the end of the year ending 31st March 2021 |
Sr No. Promoter name No. of shares % of fofal % change during the yr.
shares
1 President of India 2,38,890 37.82%
2 ||Governor of Gujarat 3,92,750 62.18% No change
Total 631640 100.00%
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakhs)
Note Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount Amount
3 RESERVE & SURPLUS :
A. General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 18.30 18.30
Add: Transfer from Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss 0.00 0.00
Sub Total-A 18.30 18.30
B. Profit & Loss account
Opening Balance 7569.97 6705.75
Add: Profit for the yr. 1271.02 914.75
Less: Provision for Dividend 50.53 50.53
Sub Total-B 8790.45 7569.97
C. Capital Subsidy/Grant from Governement
Opening Balance 1249.53 368.24
Add/Less: Adjusted agaist Depreciation & Others (324.54) 881.30
Sub Total-C 924.99 1249.53
Total [A+B+C] 9733.74 8837.81
4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
A. Trade Payables
Deputy Conservator of Forests (Bulsar) 3.97 3.97
Sub Total-A
B. Other Long Term Liabilities
Security Deposit from Selling Agents 0.30 0.30
Sub Total-B
Total [A+B] 4.27 4.27
5 TRADE PAYABLE
Total O/s dues of MSME 0.00 0.00
Total O/s dues of Creditors Other Than MSME 199.80 180.71
Total 199.80 180.71
[Trade Payables Ageing Schedule: As at 31st March, 2022 |
Particulars Outstanding for following period
from due date of payment Total
<lyr. [1-2yr. [ 2-3yr. [>3yr.
(i) MSME -
(ii) Others 158.02 8.74 0.69 || 32.36 199.81
(i) Disputed dues-MSME -
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME -
[Trade payables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2021 |
. Outstanding for following period
Particulars from due date of payment Total
<tyr. | 1-2yr. | 2-3yr. [ >3yr.
(i) MSME -
(ii) Others 143.00 0.65 0.00 || 37.06 180.71
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME -
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME -
Note:ldentification of Creditors info MSME & Others is done on the basis of information available of MSME
Certificate with the Company and relied upon by auditor.
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(% In Lakhs)
Note Parficulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount Amount
6 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advance from Customers 716.74 1043.37

Statutory Remittances 12.99 84.79

Dividend Payable 50.53 50.53

Ofther Current Liabilities 73.59 109.99
Governement Grants other than for Capital Assets 94.13 343.00

Other Deposit Received 237.13 35.57

Amount payable to Panchyat & Beneficiaries (See Note 12) 2045.30 1395.14

Total 3230.41 3062.40

7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Employee benefit

Bonus Payable 13.60 14.21
Professional Tax Payable 0.27 0.30
Salary/Wages Payable 33.99 18.44

Staff LIC Premium Payable 0.11 0.11

Group Insurance Payable 0.03 0.03

Employees Credit Society Payable 2.33 0.27

Provision for Salary( 7th Pay Commision) 149.95 149.95

Provident Fund/GPF/NPS Payable 9.77 4.51

Others

Provision for Income Tax 121.00 204.00

Provision for Expenses 37.70 10.44

Total 368.73 402.26
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(% In Lakhs)
Note Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount Amount
9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trade Investments (Unqouted)
Equity Shares of TRIFED 7.00 7.00
[20 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs. 10,000/- Each Fully Paid Up]
[5 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs. 1,00,000/- Each Fully Paid Up]
|
Total | 7.00 7.00
10 | |[LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Security Deposit
Deposit with Court 11.45 717
Deposit with other 6.94 11.30
Total 18.39 18.47
11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
A. Long Term Trade Receivables
Amount recoverable from Govt of Guj (Valsad) 1232.71 1232.71
Less: Subsidy Receivable from GOI (Greening Scheme) 0.00 (2.44)
Sub Total-A 1232.71 1223.27
B. Other Bank Balances
IDBI Investment Deposit Account Scheme, 1986 24.60 24.60
Sub Total-A 24.60 24.60
Total [A+B] 1257.31 1247.87
12 | [INVENTORIES
Raw Material 374.96 602.24
Finished Goods 390.71 430.90
Packing Material 35.45 47 .99
Reusable Alluminum Containers 16.69 19.39
Plantation Work in Progress 2453.44 2860.65
Total 3271.25 3961.16
13 | |TRADE RECEIVABLE
Trade receivable 1022.27 608.08
Less: Bad Debfts Reserve 12.33 12.33
Total 1009.94 595.75
|Trqde receivables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars |sianding for following period from due date of payn Total
[ <6M |ém-lyr.[1-2yrs[2-3yrs| >3yrs
(i) Undisputed Trade rec. -considered
ood 512.82 ||171.13 || 215.27 |[ 51.12 71.93 1022.27
ﬁ) Undisputed Trade rec. -considered
doubtful -
() piIspurtea rraae rec. consiaerea
good -
(iv) Disputed trade rec. considered
doubtful -
Unbilled dues
a) Secured, considered good
b) Unsecured, considered good
c) Doubftfull
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakhs)
Note Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount Amount
[Trade receivables ageing schedule: As at 31st March, 2021 |
Particulars |standing for following period from due date of payn; Total
[ <6M [ém-lyr.[1-2yrs[2-3yrs| >3yrs
(i) Undisputed Trade rec. -considered
aood 465.66 || 10.99 0.86 || 13.48 117.09 608.08
(i) Undisputed Trade rec. -considered
doubtful -
() Disputed frade rec. considered
good -
(iv) Disputed trade rec. considered
doubftful ;
Unbilled dues
a) Secured, considered good
b) Unsecured, considered good
c) Doubftfull
14 | [CASH & BANK BALANCES
A. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks
In Current Accounts with Banks 1271.42 1125.39
Deposits with GSFS
In Inter Corporate Deposits with GSFS [Maturity of upto 3 Months] 1500.00 3754.20
Cash on Hand
Cash Balances 0.53 2.15
Sub Total-A 2771.95 4881.74
B. Other Bank Balances
Deposit with GSFS [Maturity more than 3 months] 4255.13 150.00
In Fixed Deposit Receipt with Bank [Maturity within one Year] 0.00 307.82
Sub Total-B 4255.13 457.82
Total [A+B] 7027.08 5339.56
15 | |SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Other Loans and advances
Unsecured and considered good
Loans & Advances to employees 3.97 5.17
Balance with Revenue Authorities
-Advance Payment of Tax 110.00 170.70
-TDS Receivable 3.79 2.83
-TCS Receivable 0.17 0.00
-GSTTDS Receivable 0.81 0.00
-Sales Tax/VAT Refund Receivable 27.00 280.23
-IT Refund Receivable 34.85 39.37
Prepaid Expenses 0.31 0.00
Other Loans & Advances
-Advance to Suppliers 28.22 19.27
-Advance fo others 61.84 0.53
Total 270.97 518.09
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NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakhs)
Note Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount Amount
16 | [OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest Accrued but not due from Banks 0.74 10.68
Interest Accrued but not due from GSFS 146.68 73.55
Amount Recoverable from Panchayat 2.84 5.34
Total 150.26 89.57
Signature to Schedule 2-7, 9-16
For and on Behalf of the Board
For Sanjay Soni & Associates Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Lid.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 113251W
[Mahesh Singh, IFS] [Ram Ratan Nala, IFS]
Managing Director Joint Managing Director
CA Sunita Soni
Partner
M No. 044868 [Pankaj H. Jimuliya] [R. B. Limbachia]
UDIN: 23044868BGXRSL3068 Financial Controller Company Secretary

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 13/03/2023

Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 13/03/2023
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NOTES TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakhs)
Note Particul 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. arficuiars Amount % Amount ¥
17 ||REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Sale-Minor Forest Produce 317.15 245.14
Sale-Ayurvedic Products & Honey 258.46 64.67
Sale-Eco Tourism Activity 141.76 35.27
Sale-Furniture & Vanil Products 209.62 158.25
Sale-Eucalyptus Plantation & Timber 1830.91 1410.35
Sale-Renovation Outsourcing Work 610.59 596.86
Total 3368.49 2510.53
18 [[OTHER INCOME
Interest Income 257.33 223.38
Recovery from Purchasers/ Agents 44.43 7.43
Miscellaneous Income 48.81 25.78
Excess Provision for Expenses Written Back 7.22 513.60
Profit / (Loss) on Sale of Assefs 0.00 0.87
Compensation on Fajalpur Land from NHAI 50.67 0.00
408.46 771.07
19 |[|COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
A. Raw Materials
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 602.24 911.03
Add: Purchases 585.52 602.88
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials (374.96) (602.24)
Raw Material Consumption-A 812.80 9211.67
B Packing Materials
Opening Stock of Packing Materials 47 .99 45.25
Add:Purchases 35.03 31.49
Add: Reclassification of Reusable Containers 2.70 3.13
Less: Closing Stock of Materials (35.45) (47.99)
Packing Material Consumption-B 50.27 31.88
B Stores & Spares Consumed 21.65 16.57
Stores & Spares Consumption-C 21.65 16.57
884.72 960.12
20 ||[PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of Finished Goods - Dhanvantari 5.64 3.97
Purchase of Finished Goods - MFP 84.48 0.00
Purchase of Finished Goods - Vanil 0.81 0.00
90.92 3.97
21 ||CHANGES IN INVENTORIES
Opening stock
-Stock of Finished Goods 283.73 47.12
-Stock of Work in Progress 147.17 136.88
Less: Closing stock
-Stock of Finished Goods (380.34) (283.73)
-Stock of Work in Progress (10.37) (147.17)
40.19 (246.90)
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(X In Lakhs)
Note Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Amount X Amount X
22 [|EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries 415.34 276.55
Wages 78.53 78.62
Bonus 12.40 11.11
Cont. to PF and Other Fund 38.93 42.27
Gratuity 22.20 0.42
Staff Welfare 36.77 11.96
Total 604.17 420.94
23 ||DEPRECIATION
Depreciation for the year as per Note-8 94.95 73.52
Less: Amount equivalent to depreciation on
Subsidy Capitalised and adjusted from
subsidy received from Govt. on Capital (39.88) (32.59)
Less: Depreciation Transfer to Panam Work in
Progress (10.446) (11.94)
Less: Sales/Adjustment in Depreciation (1.17) 0.00
Total 43.45 28.98
24 ||OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs & Maintenance 12.06 13.60
Expenditure on Raising & Harvesting Plantation 878.69 994.99
Expenditure on Failed Plantation of Bamboo 38.46 0.00
Collection of MFP & Other Operating Exp. 9.28 20.32
CSR Exp 11.88 16.60
Electricity 17.71 15.78
Directors Sitting fees 0.13 0.20
Travelling and conveyance 7.48 7.99
Vehicle running and maintenance expenses 41.68 39.44
Stationery, printing & other office exp 37.17 15.17
Rent 10.80 4.04
Rates & Taxes 5.98 575
Insurance 9.54 8.41
Auditors' Remuneration 1.76 0.75
Miscellaneous Expenses 60.64 58.44
Selling & Distribution expenses 24.14 22.53
Operational Charges for Boating Activity 93.42 20.13
Total 1260.83 1244.16

Signature to Schedule 17 to 24
For and on Behalf of the Board

For Sanjay Soni & Associates Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Lic
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 113251TW
[Mahesh Singh, IFS] [Ram Ratan Nala, IFS]
Managing Director Joint Managing Director
CA Sunita Soni
Partner
M No. 044868 [Pankaj H. Jimuliya] [R. B. Limbachia]
UDIN: 230448468BGXRSL3068 Financial Confroller Company Secretary
Place: Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 13/03/2023 Date: 13/03/2023
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NOTE NO. 1

1

I. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2022

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical
cost convention, in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India and to
comply with accounting standards referred to in Section 133 of The Companies Act 2013 and rules
framed there under except specifically stated otherwise. The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the Corporation and are consistent with those used in previous year. The
Company prepares Financial Statements as per the fundamental accounting assumptions Going
Concern, Consistency, and Accrual as per Accounting Standard 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires estimates and assumptions to be made by the management that affect the reported
amounts of Assets and Liabilities and disclosure of contfingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates and differences between actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialize.

PLANTATIONS

3.1 Besides the cost of rising the plantation, cost of maintaining these plantation including
establishment expenditure incurred by the Corporation and depreciation on assets used in plantation
projects are considered as cost under the head “plantations”, and disclosed as a part of “work in
progress”.

3.2 The cost of rising and maintenance of clear felled plantations harvested during the year is worked
out by allocating the aggregate cost incurred on rising and maintenance of these plantations on the
basis of area harvested vis-a-vis the area planted and is shown as a separate item of expenditure in
Profit and Loss Account. The revenue realized for such sale is grouped with the other sales of the
Corporation and closing stock of the finished material is valued like any other finished material of the
Corporation i.e. at lower of the cost or net realizable value.

3.3 The aggregate cost of coppicing and the revenue realized thereon both from Project Plantation
area & Forest Department’s Plantation area is shown to Profit & Loss A/c.

FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

4.1 Tangible Assets are stated at their historical cost of acquisition or construction, less accumulated
depreciation. Cost includes all costs incurred to bring the assets fo their present location and
condition. Expenditure on account of restoration / alteration / modification in the Plant and
Machinery, Building which if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond ifs previously
assessed standard of performance /estimated useful life is capitalized, otherwise it is written off as
revenue expenditure.

4.2 Intangible assets are recognized if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Corporation.

4.3 In FY 2020-21, Two Assefts, ie. Building Rs. 6,64,279/- and Furniture & Fittings Rs. 4,51,671/- was
wrongly classified to Fixed Assets Account, whereas both the assets has been created through specific
Capital/Grant Subsidy Received. During the year under review, both the assets has been fransferred to
respective Grant Account deducting from Fixed Assets Schedule including corresponding effect of
Depreciation thereof.

4.4 Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on “Written down value” method at the rates and in the
manner prescribed in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.In respects of additions during the
year, the depreciation is provided as per date on which the asset is purchased.
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GOODS & SERVICE TAX

5.1 A comprehensive Goods and Services Tax (GST) was infroduced w.e.f. 01.07.2017, subsuming
majority of Indirect Taxes especially Excise Duty and VAT. GST is a destination based tax and is levied at
the point of supply. It is collected on sale of Goods and services on behalf of Government and is
remitted by way of payment or adjustment of credit on input goods or services.

5.2 Accordingly, Purchases & sales are accounted net of GST. Similarly, other items of expenditure on
which credit GST is available are items or revenue on which GST is chargeable are also accounted net
of GST elements.

INVENTORIES

Raw materials, stores, spare parts and packing materials are valued at cost but excluding GST
computed on the basis of weighted average method.

Semi finished goods are valued at cost.

Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

The total carrying amount of inventory and its classification is appropriate to the business of the
Corporation.

Reusable aluminum containers are reclassified under stock of consumable stores on assefs side during
the year. The estimated useful life is estimated to be 15 years and the value of Rs 2.69 lakhs has been
writfen off during the year and balance will be writfen off over a period of balance useful life. This
reclassification and written of cost of aluminum containers were pursuant to the AG audit observation.
INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at cost.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

8.1 Revenue is recognized when it is earned or otherwise stated in Note and except this no significant
uncertainties exist as fo ifs realization or collection.

8.2 Revenue on sale of products is recognized on delivery of the products, when all significant
contractual obligations have been satisfied, the property in the goods is fransferred for a price,
significant risk and rewards of ownership have been tfransferred and no effective ownership control is
retained. Sales figure is booked exclusive of GST.

8.3 Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.

8.4 Revenue in respect of Plantation Activity is recognized when it is harvested.

8.5 Revenue in respect of contracting activity is recognized on completed work of the end of every
year.

TREATMENT OF CAPITAL SUBSIDY RECEIVED

9.1 Various subsidies received from the Government / Board and actually ufilized in acquisition of
capital assets and margin money for afforestation project in Bulsar and in setting up of a unit in
backward area are freated as capital receipts and shown as “Subsidy from Government on Capital
Account” in the Balance Sheet. An amount equivalent to depreciation provided on value of assets
equal to the subsidy received for acquisition of such assets has been adjusted against depreciation
provided for the year.

9.2 From FY 2021-22, Company has changed the presentation of Capital Subsidy/Grant received from
Government as per Para 8.3 of Accounting Standard - 12, "Government Grants" . Any Capital assets
acquired/formed after O1st April, 2021 through Capital Subsidy/Grant is shown as a deduction from the
gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at its books value. The grant is thus recognised in the
profit and loss statement over the useful life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced depreciation
charge. Where the whole, or virtually the whole, of the cost of the asset, the asset is shown in the
balance sheet at a nominal value.
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10
11

12

13

14

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Profit on short-term commercial plantafion contract is recognized on annual basis of physical
measurement of work actually completed at the balance sheet date.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

12.1 Gratuity liabilities have been actuarially determined and incremental liability for the year has
been charged to Profit & Loss Account.

12.2 The accrual value of gratuity liability is made before the end of the period, which is based on
report of actuary. The retirement benefit of Provident Fund, Super Annuation /Pension is applicable as
per Employees Provident Fund Scheme 1952 and Employees Pension Scheme 1995.

12.3 Leave encashment payable on retirement has been actuarially determined. The payment of
premium for such accrual value of such leave encashment is made before the end of the period
which is based on report of actuary.

TAXATION

13.1 Income Tax is accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for
Taxes on Income. Taxes comprise both current and deferred tax.

13.2 Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the
applicable tax rates and fax laws.

13.3 The tax effect of the timing differences that result between taxable income and accounting
income and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a deferred
tax asset or deferred tax liability. They are measured using the substantively enacted tax rates and tax
regulations. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets at each balance sheet date is reduced to the
extent that it is no longer reasonably certain that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which the deferred tax asset can be realized. Below table shows the relevant calculation of
Deferred Tax.

Date Particulars Value as Value as Difference Deferred Tax
per Book per L.T. Asset/(Liability)
31.03.2021 Opening Balance 70,49,341
31.03.2022 Depreciation 43,45,143 60,29,434 16,84,291 (4,23,202)
Closing Balance of Deferred Tax Asset 66,25,439

EARNING PER SHARE

Earning Per Share as required by

AS-20 is as under

Particulars Amount Rs.
Basic EPS= Net Profit for the Period attributable to equity shareholders
: ~ | Weighted Avg. no. of Equity Shares outstanding during the Period
. _ 91475034 _
Basic EPS (FY 2020-2021)= 631647 =Rs. 144.82
. _ 127102050 _
Basic EPS (FY 2021-2022)= 631647 =Rs. 201.22

Net Profit for the Period attributable to equity shareholders

Diluted EPS= Weighted Avg. no. of Equity Shares outstanding during the Period
. _ 91475034 _
Diluted EPS (FY 2020-2021)= 631647 =Rs. 144.82
. _ 127102050 _
Diluted EPS (FY 2021-2022)= 631647 =Rs. 201.22
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1

3A

3B

3C

1l. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

The Revised Schedule Il (Division | and Division Il of Schedule lll) is used for the preparation of financial
statements. This has significantly impacted the disclosure and presentation made in the financial
statements. Previous year's figure have been regrouped /reclassified where necessary to correspond
with the current year’s classification/ disclosure. The adoption of Schedule lll for previous year figures
does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation of financial
statements.

Maftters Pending due to litigations at various levels and Contingent Liabilities of commitments (fo the
extent not provided for)

Sr No. Particulars As on As on
31/03/2022 31/03/2021
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Claims against the corporation not acknowledged as Debt
1 Claims filed in the Hon. High Court & other 78.86 119.23

court in respect of damages & recoveries in
respect of MFP & Other Compensation claims
by employees. (Contingent Liability)

2 Other claims by employees, traders etc. Not Ascertainable Not Ascertainable

According to the information the Honorable Tribunal Ahmedabad has passed the order in favor of the
Corporation and set aside the matters in favor of the Corporation regarding the KVIC-II Certificate by
this order from 2007 to 2011.0On going through the Hon. Tribunal’s order, the Corporation is nof required
to pay any amount towards the Gujarat Sales Tax Act/Value Added Tax liability as per the order dated
20-01-2015.The VAT Department has gone to the Honorable High Court of Gujarat against the order
passed by Honorable Tribunal Ahmedabad. The Honorable High Court of Gujarat has passed the
order once again in the favor of Corporation vide order dated 29.07.2016. The VAT Department has
once again approach to the Honorable Supreme Court and filed Special Leave Petition against the
order passed by the Honorable High Court of Gujarat. The Honorable Supreme Court has dismissed the
SLP filed by the VAT Department vide order dated 09.10.2017. After considering the facts Deputy
Commissioner (Appeal-5), Vadodara has passed the order in favour of GSFDC Ltd for FY 2010-11 and
FY 2011-12 and accordingly, the Corporatfion has booked Rs. 226.40 lacs as VAT Refund income during
the year. Apart from this, Interest on VAT Refund to the fune of Rs. 122.15 Lakhss was also received.
Further in FY 2020-21 VAT Department also gave judgment in favor of Corporation for FY 2009-10 and
accordingly Income of Rs. 241.73 lacs was accounted as VAT Refund in FY 2020-21 whereas the
receipt of the Refund was credited in current financial year wherein Interest on VAT Refund to the tune
of Rs. 165.51 Lakhs was received along with the base refund amount and hence Interest on VAT
Refund along with the current year was accounted as an income during the year under assessment.

Pursuant to Resolution No.JUJN/1086/3104/V-3 dated 17-12-1986 Government of Gujarat tfransferred to
the Corporation command area admeasuring 5,589 ha. of reserved forest of Panam lIrrigation
Plantation Project in Panchmahals on a lease of 30 years for the intensive management and
development by the Corporation. The Corporation has taken over the charge of the project with
effect from 01-04-1988. The annual lease rent of Rs. 5,589/- has been paid to the Government along
with development and related expenses incurred on the said project which has been accounted
under the head ‘PLANTATIONS’' and carried forward as cost of the plantations. GSFDC has been
requesting from time to time to the Government to renew the agreement for further period of 30 years
and the same is under consideration of the Government.

Proceeds realised on sales of plantation, lease rent and other Government dues payable to the
Government up to 31.03.2016 have been shown below as Net amount payable to GoG after adjusting
Maintenance, interest, establishment and other expenses incurred by the Corporation in respect of
erstwhile plantation of Panam Project. During the financial year, after adjusting the receivable from
the Government, Corporation has transferred Rs. 9.44 Lakhs as a full and final payment to Government
of Gujarat.
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3D

4

Government of Gujarat vide Agreement Ditd 30-11-1981 fransferred fo the Corporation entire forest
of Valsad Forest Division admeasuring 1,19,080 ha. for Infensive Management & Development on a
lease of 51 years period commencing from July 1980. Accordingly, the annual lease rent of Rs. 1000/-
upto 31-03-2005 per annum payable by the Corporation have been provided for in accounts and
along with development & otfher related expense incurred on the said project, the same has been
accounted under head “Plantation” as a part of their cost.

Vide GR No.GVN-1098-823-K Dtd. 31-12-2004 Government decided to retransfer this area of Valsad
Forest Project to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests. Accordingly, the area is retransferred to the
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests by Corporation. Therefore, the annual lease rent of Rs. 1000/- is
not provided in the accounts for the period under report. However, as per Condition No.3 of the said
Resolution the salary & allowances of the employees appointed by the Corporation working under
Valsad Project is fo be paid by the Corporation. The amount of pay & allowances of such staff is
accounted and capitalized under the head “Plantation”, as the ownership of plantation remains with
the Corporation.

During the year 2012-13 Valsad Project has been closed down in the books of accounts and the
amount is shown as recoverable from the GOG Rs. 1271.00 Lakhs correspondences for which has
already been submitted on 01.08.2013 to Principal Secretary, Forest & Environments.

Sr No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)

PANAM PROJECT

A Amount Recoveable from GOG

1 Establishment Expenses 135.19 135.19

2 Maintenance Expenses 106.55 106.55

3 Interest on Term Loan 3.76 3.76

4 Amount paid to Govt. 192.48 192.48
Total-A 437.98 437.98

B Amount Payable to GOG

1 Sales Proceeds Recovered 447 42 447 .42
Total-B 447.42 447.42

C Net Amount Payable to GOG (B-A) 9.44 9.44

D Amount Paid to GOG on 10/08/2021 9.44 -

E Amount Payable to GOG (C-D) - 9.44

VALSAD PROJECT

A Amount Recoveable from GOG

] Plantation Expenses 1,724.26 1,724.26
Total-A 1,724.26 1,724.26

B Amount Payable to GOG

1 Payable towards Reimbursement of Expense 453.26 453.26
Total-B 453.26 453.24

C Net Amount Recoverable from GOG (A-B) 1,271.00 1,271.00

D Amount Received during FY 2020-2021 38.29 38.29

E Net Amount Recoverable from GOG (C-D) 1,232.71 1,232.71

In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value as
stated in the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2022 if realized in the ordinary course of business.

Confirmation from the parties for amounts due to them/amounts due from them as per accounts of
the Corporation are not received in all the cases. Necessary adjustment, if any, will be made when the
accounts are reconciled and/or setfled.

The royalty on collection of MFP is not provided as ownership of Minor Forest Produce now belongs to
fribal. Moreover, royalty is also not provided on collection of forest produce which is collected from
non-forest area.
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7 Physical verification of Mahuda Flowers and Plantation stock was not undertaken as on 31/03/2022 for
the following reasons.

7.1 Due to sugar contents in Mahuda Flowers, it is subject to insect attack.

7.2 Mahuda flowers are hygroscopic in nature and absorb moisture from the atmosphere. When
material is stfored in heaps, only outer layers of heaps are subject to absorption of moisture thereby

7.3 In view of vastness of area planted, physical verification of unharvested plantation consisting of
frees, columns and clumps is not possible and hence the same have not been physically verified.

8 Related party disclosures pursuant to Accounting Standard 18 is as under:

Sr No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
1 Salary and allowance of the Managing 33.84 33.13
2 Medical reimbursement - -
3 Travelling expenses of Managing Director - -
Total-A 33.84 33.13
4 Chairman Remuneration - -
Director Sitting Fees 0.13 0.20
Reimbursement of Expenses to Director 0.62 0.13
Total-B 0.75 0.33
9 Payment to Auditors is as under:
Sr No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
1 Statutory Audit Fees 1.00 0.75
2 Tax Audit Fees 0.15 0.20
3 Internal Audit Fees - 0.65
Total-A 1.15 1.60
10 Expenditure for the year under review for Panam Project is as under:
Sr No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
1 Establishment Expenses 1,010.30 975.09
2 Depreciation 9.59 19.90
Total-A 1,019.89 994.99

11A Gratuity Liability of the Corporation as per actuarial valuation by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Amount contributed as a premium during the Year is Rs. 34.73 lakhs.

11B Provision for leave salary and pension contribution payable in respect of employees on deputation
has been made at the rates prescribed by Government as per Rule No. 45, 48, 59 & 65 of GCSR.

11C Liability of Leave Encashment on retirement as per actuarial valuation of Life Insurance Corporation of
India. Amount contributed as a premium during the Year is Rs. 24.41 lakhs.

12 The State Government has nofified the Gujarat Provisions of the Panchayats (Extension fto the

Scheduled Areas) (PESA) Rules 2017 vide nofification dated 17.01.2017. As per Rule No. 39(2) of PESA
Rules 2017, The State Government has authorized Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation to sell
minor forest produces collected by the collectors and in doing so, the shall ensure that after deducting
the expenses the net profit shall be deposited into accounts of the collectors directly. The Corporation
accounted the amount payable / recoverable to / from collectors as per the terms & conditions of
PESA Rules 2017 stated above.
As per PESA Rules 2017 the allowable expenses i.e. collection cost, storing cost, auction expenses and
salary & allowances of employees pertaining to related activity is fo be adjusted against the sales
amount payable to the collectors. During the period under report the accounts are setftled and
accordingly share in Excess of Income over Expenditure of MFP Collection Activity is derived af Rs.
748.34 Lakhs for Season 2021. In the other current liabilities “amount payable to Panchayat”
amounting to Rs. 2045.30 lakhs represents the Net amount payable to Panchayat, (ie. Gross Sales
Amount Payable less less Allowable Expenses Recoverable from Panchayat), which includes Rs. 763.32
Lakhs for Season 2015 and for 2016 prior to PESA Act due to non availability of details of gatherers.
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13 Af present following members are in the Audit committee constituted by the Corporation.
(1) PCCF & HoFF, Gujarat & Director-GSFDC Ltd. (Ex-officio) (At Present Vacant)
(2) Dy /Joint/Addl. Secretary, Forest & Env Dept, Gandhinagar & Director-GSFDC Ltd. (Ex-officio) (At
Present Vacant)
(3) Reprsentative of Finance Department, Forest & Env Dept, Gandhinagar & Director-GSFDC Ltd. (Ex-
officio)
(4) Managing Director, GSFDC Ltd. (Ex-officio)
(5) Joint Managing Director, GSFDC Ltd. (Ex-officio)

14 On 31-3-2007, the Corporation had a stock of 80450.50 quintals of Charcoal. Thereafter 68,837.85
quintals of Charcoal was delivered to the various parties and the Corporation had stock worth
11,612.65 quintals. The heavy rains in Banni area of Kafchchh district during September, 2007
damaged the stock of Charcoal as well as Gunny Bags. Value of shortage of 11,612.65 Qfls. Charcoal
drawn away due to heavy rain was reported at Rs. 97,85,085 (Sale Price) and value of damage
occurred to 1,73,997 Gunny Bags is Rs. 15,65,973/-. As the stock was insured with M/s. The New India
Assurance Co. Ltd.Corporation had claimed loss of Rs. 1,13,51,058 out of which the Insurance
Company agreed to pay the claim for only Rs. 11,52,497/-. Corporation did not agree with this claim
and it issued legal notice to The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. through advocate. The arbitration was
under process as on 31st March 2013. However we received the order on 31st July 2013 from Arbitral
Tribunal in favor of the Corporation directing the New India Assurance Co. Ltd fo pay Rs. 1,14,34,000/-
plus Interest of Rs. 42,12,800/-. The Insurance Company challenged the order in the District Court of
Vadodara vide Arbitration application num 537/2013 for setting aside the Arbitrafion Award dated
31.07.2013. The said matter was fransferred to Commercial Court, Vadodara vide CMA No.100/2016
and the said CMA was disposed off by the Commercial Court as on dated 20th December 2016 by
setting aside the Arbitration award dated 31.07.2013. The Corporation has challenged the judgment of
the Commercial Court Vadodara by filing a First Appeal no. 1437/2017 before the H'ble Gujarat High
Court and the matter is pending for final hearing.

15 The Corporatfion had invested Rs. 24,60,000/- in Investment Deposit Account Scheme 1986 with the
Industrial Development Bank of India and the same is shown under the Note No. 11 Other Non-Current
Assefts.

16 The Corporation has Inter Company Deposits amounting to Rs. 5755.14 lakhs with Gujarat State
Financial Services as per Government norms and all deposits has maturity period within one year.

17 The Corporatfion has taken loans from various banks for Valsad and Panam Project amounting to Rs.
1262.08 lacs and 1357.92 lacs respectively and the same has been repaid in the year July 2002 and
September 1999. The disposed of procedure of charge against the same in Ministry of Corporate
affairs is under process and will be completed in due course.

18 The Corporation has initiated the process of obtaining confirmation from suppliers who have registered
themselves under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act — 2006 (MSMED Act —
2006). The information from the suppliers is not received by Corporation fill date. The liability, if any, will
be provided as an inferest under MSMED Act — 2006 on receipt of the confirmation from the suppliers.

19 Various Government Grants received for Capital Assets and for the purposes other than capital assets
was accounfed as a Reserves & Surplus upto FY 2020-2021. Pursuant to CAG Audit observation,
reclassification of such grants has been made during the year under review and reclassification of
grants has been made. Closing balance of Grants to the tune of Rs. 94.13 Lakhs was transferred to
Other Current Liabilities from Reserves & Surplus.

20 Additional Regulatory Information is annexed in separately to this notfes.

(D
80



r,‘ Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Ltd. 45" Annual Report

SCHEDULES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

21 The Details of Grant balance as at the year ended on 31/03/2022 :

Source Nature/Name of | Balance at Amount Amount Utilised/ | Balance at Year End
Grant the Received/Adj Adjusted (Rs.in Lakhs)
beginning of usted (Rs.in Lakhs)
the Year (Rs.in Lakhs)
(Rs.in Lakhs)
Govt of India|Grant for ERP & 37.57 0.00 0.00 37.57
Modernisation
Govt of India|MSP for MFP 988.87 787.11 1077.22 698.75
Govt of Capital Assets 106.93 10.00 66.08 50.86
Gujarat
Govt of India|National 100.92 0.00 10.00 90.92
Medicinal Plant
Board
Govt of National Ayush 3.27 0.00 0.00 3.27
Gujarat Mission
Govt of Eco Tourism 10.50 4.50 15.00 0.00
Gujarat
Govt of Geer Foundation 4.21 0.00 0.00 421
Gujarat
Govt of Capital Asset 339.00 35.00 241.77 132.23
Gujarat Subsidy from
Forestry & Wildlife
Govt of Grant for Herbal 1.31 0.00 0.00 1.31
Gujarat Garden
Total| 1592.57 | 836.61 | 1410.07 | 1019.12

For and on Behalf of the Board

For Sanjay Soni & Associates Gujarat State Forest Development Corporation Lid.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 113251W
[Mahesh Singh, IFS] [Ram Ratan Nala, IFS]
Managing Director Joint Managing Director
CA Sunita Soni
Partner
M No. 044868 [Pankaj H. Jimuliya] [R. B. Limbachia]
UDIN: 23044868BGXRSL3068 Financial Controller Company Secretary
Place: Gandhinagar Place: Gandhinagar
Date: 13/03/2023 Date: 13/03/2023
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(i) All the fitle deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of company except where the
company is the leasee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee.

(i) During the year company has not revalued it's property plant and equipment.

(iii) The company has not granted loans & adavance in nature of loan to its' promoters, Directors, KMPs, and
related parties (as defined under the companies act, 2013) either serverally or jointly with any other person.

(iv) There is capital work in progress of Rs. 117.82 Lakhs at the year end for Construction/Renovation of
Various Godowns/Divisional Offices which will be converted fo Fixed Assets once the Completion
Certificate is available. Further for Panam Eucalyptus Plantation, the cost of rising the plantation, cost of
maintaining these plantation including establishment expenditure incurred by the Corporation and
depreciation on assets used in plantation projects are considered as capital work in progress which will be
converted into cost on systematic allocation of the aggregate cost incurred on rising and maintenance of
these plantations on the basis of area harvested vis-a-vis the area planted year on year.

(v) There is no infangbile assets under development at the year end.

(vi) During the year no proceeding have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rule made
thereunder.

(vii) Disclosure regarding borrowing from financial institutions on the basis of securities of current assets, is not
applicable as during the year company have not borrowed any fund from financial institutions.

(viii) During the year, company has not been delcared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

(ix) Company has no transaction with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956

(xi) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the
Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

(xii) Financial ratios are annexed separately in financial statement.

(xiii) During the year company has not entered into any schemes of arrangements as prescribe in sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv)(a) During the year Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(xiv)(b) During the year, Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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Dhanvantari Products : Established in
1991-92 with a total investment of Rs. 8
lakhs, the Dhanvantari Project comprises
a state-of-the-art facility equipped with
machinery and ancillary items to produce
a wide range of high-quality ayurvedic
powders and tablets to heal and give
relief in health problems through holistic
approach.

Dhanvantari Honey In addition to
manufacturing Ayurvedic medicines, GSFDC
Limited also specializes in processing honey
that comes direct from forest which is 100%
pure and organic.. With an impressive annual
processing capacity of 150,000 kilograms,
GSFDC takes pride in its state-of-the-art fully
automatic honey treatment plant and bottle
filing facility. These advanced facilities
ensure the highest quality standards for our
esteemed customers.

Vanil Processing Unit : Vanil Udyog
boasts modern facilities for wood processing,

including a state-of-the-art saw  mill,
conventional and solar seasoning plants, a
joinery unit for doors, windows, and furniture,
as well as wood art and finishing sections.
The operations are overseen by qualified and
experienced engineers, and about 148 skilled
tribal workers are employed to ensure quality
products are manufactured in compliance
with the Indian Standard Specifications.

Vanil Furniture : Vanil Udyog produces a
wide range of high-quality wood products,
including wooden doors, window frames,
shutters, furniture, and scantlings planks.
These products are crafted using superior
secondary non-teakwood species and
Valsadi teak wood, ensuring durability and
aesthetic appeal.



GUJARAT STATE
FOREST DEVELOPMENT
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Tourists are enjoying the beauty of nature at

“Vanil-Eco Den” at Navtad Navsari,
an eco-tourism project successfully run by GSFDC Ltd.

(A Govt. of Gujarat Undertaking) | CIN: U02005GJ19765G002927

Regd. & Head Office
“VANGANGA’ 78, Alkapuri, Vadodara - 390 007.
E Mail : gsfdcltd@gmail.com | Website : www.gsfdcltd.co.in
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